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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBRE

Business Review
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

MBRE
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FINANCIAL RESULTS
BBHEE
Year ended 31st December
BE+=-B=1+—BHILEFE
Operating Performance REEBRE 2007 2006
(HK$’000) (F#&x) —EELF —EEREF
Turnover EERE 709,331 489,325
Profit/(loss) from operations LEERN . (F5E) 501,386 (20,879)
Profit/(loss) attributable AFERIFEEA
to equity holders FEAEEF, . (B58) 392,726 (26,367)
Net cash from K&K 2B
operating activities HEFE 194,481 56,475

Earnings/(loss) per share - basic BREF, (FE) —EX HK2.30 centsi&li (HK0.33 cents &4l
Financial Position (HK$’000) B#EMRR (FET)
(Borrowing) net cash # (B8) HeFE (275,062) 51,253
Net current assets REBEEFE 140,398 183,237
Shareholders’ equity BERER 2,936,647 403,998
Net assets per share BREEFE HK16.66 cents 1l HK17.53 cents &1l
Capital expenditure EAREX 11,065 27,645
Key Ratios and Data FTEREREE
Profit/(loss) margin BEOER (E5E) 68.4% (5.4%)
Current ratio mE L= 1.4x 2.1x
Return/(loss) on Equity BAER S (EE) 16.5% (6.5%)

# Cash and cash equivalents less interest-bearing bank loan.

# B RELEEEE BT SRITEM
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

ETRHRES

| am pleased to report the results of the Company and its
subsidiaries (the “Group”) for the year ended 31 December
2007 (the “Year”) to the shareholders.

2007 REVIEW

The Group’s turnover for the Year recorded an increase of
45% to approximately HK$709 million (2006: HK$489 million).
2007 was a very fruitful year. The Company has entered
into an acquisition agreement with Superview International
Limited on 16 May 2007 to acquire 70% of the issued share
capital of Green & Good Group Limited, an investment holding
company incorporated in the British Virgin Islands and its sole
asset is the entire equity interest in LEEKA Wood Company
Limited, a wholly foreign owned enterprise established in the
PRC for an aggregate consideration of HK$1,380 million.
The Group’s acquisition of Green & Good Group Limited was
successfully completed on 8 October 2007 and the Group’s
business was expanded into a new chapter.

Green & Good Group Limited and its subsidiaries (“Green
& Good Group”) are principally engaged in the exploitation
and management of timber resources in the PRC and sale
of logs and manufacture, distribution, marketing and sales
of a wide range of floorboards.

At the end of the Year, Green & Good Group possesses
about 3.4 million cubic meter of timber resources covering
forest land of about 329,000 Chinese mu mainly in Yunnan,
Hunan and Hebei and about 181.4 Chinese mu manufacturing
base located in Beijing, which is capable of maximizing the
use and value of the timber resources and producing a wide
range of timber products to meet customers’ needs. During
the Year, the turnover from timber business amounted to HK$
236.5 million, which accounting for approximately 33.3% of
the Group’s turnover.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT

ETRHRES

During the Year, the Group’s electronic products business had
successfully returned to profit making from a loss in last year
after implementing effective measures such as aggressive
pricing strategy, reduction of inventories level and controlling
the production cost etc. As the business environment had
worsened as a result of appreciation of Renminbi and general
increase in labour cost and raw material cost, the Group will
continue to control the production costs and adopt other
appropriate measures to improve the production efficiency
and profitability.

The board does not recommend a final dividend for the year
ended 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).

PROSPECT

The success of diversifying our Group’s business into timber
business helps the Group broaden its revenue base and
source of profit. As it the timber business has tremendous
potential, it will become a major revenue and profit growth
driver of the Group in the future.

We expect the electronic calculators market will maintain a
steady growth in 2008. However, high inflation rate in the PRC,
expected appreciation of Renminbi and new legislations on
labour add pressure to our electronic product manufacturing
business. The performance of our Group’s electronic business
in the coming year may not as good as that of 2007.

APPRECIATIONS

| would like to thank our management team and staff for their
dedication and hard work during the year end 31 December
2007. Moreover, | would also like to take this opportunity
to thank our shareholders and business partners for their
continuous support.

Lam Ping Kei
Chairman
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MESSAGE FROM CEO - THE ROAD AHEAD

TTEABE R — 2[RI

PRC FORESTRY INDUSTRY REVIEW

To date, the PRC forestry industry has already been developed
into a field with well-established structure that features
comprehensive coverage, an extensive industrial chain and
diversified product offerings. The market gap in the timber
resources industry is estimated to exceed 200 million cubic
metres. There are more than 60,000 downstream enterprises
(namely manufacturers of furniture, wood-based boards
and floorboards) in the forestry industry and a significant
demand for timber products from consumers, thus having
created a highly prosperous timber sector on both sides of
supply and demand in the PRC. Total output value of the
PRC forestry industry had already been close to RMB 1,000
billion in 2006, making it a major component in the national
economy and one of the industries with the most promising
outlook in this country.

OUR VISION

Over the past year, the Company had devoted itself in searching
for and identifying industries that offer substantial growth
potential with a view to strengthen the revenue streams of
the Company, taken into account, among other things, the
State’s policies to the respective industries, and changes
in demand and supply in both the international and local
markets. In our opinion, the outlook of the forestry industry
is highly promising. Having recognized that the PRC forestry
industry was proceeding into a historically critical phase of
development, such that the sector might establish itself into a
truly international business, the Company resolved to make an
unreserved commitment to commence and develop the timber
resources business. Our vision was to build an innovative
timber products circulation system catering in particular the
PRC and Asia Pacific markets. Leveraging on an operation
model that was both forward-looking and down-to-earth, we
aimed to finalize our development blueprint on the vertical
integration of timber operation in the near future, so that the
competitiveness and standard of operation of the Company
could be improved and enhanced. The proposed acquisition
of the equity interests and timber operation of Green & Good
Group Limited had been concluded successfully in 2007.
Since then, the Company had formally expanded into the
timber resources business; and | am pleased to report that
the new business has generated revenue in line with the
Company’s projection and that the preset interim operational
targets had also been met.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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MESSAGE FROM CEO - THE ROAD AHEAD

TTHABE R — 2[RI

OUR LONG TERM STRATEGIC GOAL

In the long term, Our future operation will be focused on the
development in the area of timber circulation. Specifically,
the Company will strive to attain integration of its timber
stocks, inventories and other resources through standardized
management within the circulation process of timber products;
to look at and promote regulation and benchmark practice
in timber trades; and to actively commit into the innovative
transaction models in timber commodities. It is our hope that,
through the above initiatives, the Company may progressively
realize its long-term strategic goal in becoming the most
influential modern timber trading firm in the PRC timber
resources industry. In the next few years, capitalizing on
the advantages of the listed company in funding, market
recognition, management standard, channels as well as
production capacity, the Company will identify and make
investments in or form partnerships with such trading channels
with leading status in the PRC; undergo resource integration
in the upstream and downstream of the industrial chain;
engage and collaborate with prestigious institutions in timber
industry research and certification in the PRC to study how
the operation and revenue models of the traditional timber
trade can be modified and improved. These, together with
the operation of our e-commerce platform, will enable the
Company to eventually expand its scope of business to cover
such key areas of forest land bank, wood processing, timbers
stockpiling and timbers trade etc.; and to enjoy advantages
in information, costing and market positioning that compare
favourably with traditional timbers production and processing
enterprises or traditional timbers trading firms. Consequently,
our competitive edge and our status as an opinion leader in
the industry will be enhanced.

At the same time, the Company will continue to increase
its investment and reserve in forest land and timber stocks
through its subsidiaries and associates. We will also explore
into the development of innovative environmental friendly
and energy-saving alternatives to timber products on a
timely manner.

Jing Bin
Chief Executive Officer
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEN WK

BUSINESS OVERVIEW

The Group is principally engaged in (i) exploitation and
management of timber resources in the PRC; (ii) research
and development, processing, manufacture, distribution,
marketing and sales of a wide range of timber products and
(iii) manufacturing and sales of electronic calculators and
other electronic products and liquid crystal display units.

During the year ended 31 December 2007 (the “Year”),
the Group recorded turnover of HK$709.3 million, up 45%
compared with approximately HK$489.3 million last year.
The Group’s net profit attributable to shareholders was
HK$392.7 million in contrast to net loss of approximately
HK$26.4 million last year.

The Group’s gross profit during the year recorded approximately
HK$127.1 million, representing a increase of 4.5 times
compared with approximately HK$23.1 million last year.
Gross profit margin had increased to 17.9% (2006: 4.7%).
The increase in gross profit margin reflects the contribution
from the newly acquired timber business, which has high
profit margin and ample profit growth potential.

Timber business

The Group had successfully diversified its business into
timber resources and timber products manufacturing and
trading business upon completion of acquisition of Green &
Good Group Limited on 8 October 2007 and the operating
results of the following approximately three months were
already incorporated into the results of the Group during
the Year.

During the Year, the Group has recorded a segment turnover
of HK$236.5 million, accounting for approximately 33.3% of
the Group’s turnover (2006: Nil), which mainly arose from
the timber logging and trading. The gross profit for timber
business during the Year recorded approximately HK$54.9
million (2006: Nil) and gross profit margin was 23.2% (2006:
Nil).

Operating profit before the changes in fair value less
estimated point-of-sale costs of biological assets for the timber
business segment was HK$28 million (2006: Nil). This well
performance is due to the significant demand for the logs
caused by expanded construction activities and continuing
improvement of selling prices of the logs in the PRC.

Apart from the operating profit, the Group has also recorded a
gain of HK$263 million arising from the changes in fair value
less estimated point-of-sale costs of biological assets. The
management believes the growing demand for timber driven
by strong economic growth in the PRC played a positive role
in the valuation of the biological assets.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEENWR DM

Electronic products business

During the Year, the Group’s electronic products business
segment recorded turnover of HK$472.8 million, accounted
for approximately 66.7% of the Group’s turnover, down 3.4%
compared with the same segment of approximately HK$489.3
million last year. The Group’s electronic products business
segment’s operating profit was HK$23.5 million in contrast
to same segment’s operating loss of approximately HK$28.1
million last year.

The gross profit for electronic products business during
the Year recorded approximately HK$72.2 million (2006:
approximately HK$23.1 million), up 3.1 times compared with
last year. Gross profit margin had increased to 15.3% (2006:
4.7%). During the Year, the Group’s total production output
of electronic calculators and other electronic products had
decreased by approximately 11% compared with last year.
The improved gross profit margin was mainly due to the fact
that the Group had raised the products selling price generally
during the Year and strengthened the control of production
with an aim of improving the product quality. The Group
had reviewed the products profile and more concentrated
on high profit margin products. In addition, the Group had
taken measures to improve the production efficiency and
enhance the production planning control.

Electronic Calculators

During the Year, the sales of electronic calculators remained
the Group’s significant revenue generator, recording HK$272.6
million or 38.4% of the Group’s total turnover. (2006: sales
of approximately HK$306.0 million and 62.5% of the Group’s
total turnover). The decrease is mainly due to the Group had
scaled down its production.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEN WK

Other Consumer Electronic Products

During the Year, the sales of multifunctional water resistance
watches and household telephones recorded HK$62.8 million
and HK$53.4 million respectively, contributing 8.9% and
7.5% of the Group’s turnover (2006: sales of multifunctional
water resistance watches and household telephones were
approximately HK$57.3 million and HK$40.1 million respectively,
or 11.7% and 8.2% of the Group’s turnover). The increase
in sales of multifunctional water resistance watches and
household telephones was mainly due to launching of more
new models. The management expected these other electronic
products would continue to play a more important role in the
Group’s electronic product portfolio in the future.

During the Year, the sales of electronic game cards recorded
HK$1.5 million or 0.2% of the Group’s turnover (2006: HK$3.6
million or 1% of the Group’s turnover). The decrease in sales
of electronic game cards was due to the reason that Group’s
customer had re-arranged its sales network and cut down
its orders from the Group.

Liquid Crystal Display (“LCD”)

During the Year, the sale of LCD was HK$42.2 million or 5.9%
of the Group’s turnover (2006: sales of HK$46.2 million or
9.4% of the Group’s turnover). The slight decrease in sales
of LCD was partially due to keen price competition on STN-
LCD and STN-LCD display units. Although the Group had
upgraded its LCD production lines to include chip on glass
(“COG”) production facilities, the development on COG was
unsatisfactory and behind the Group’s schedules. Therefore,
depending on the Group’s ability to gain more new customers
on COG products, the Group may not further develop COG
products in the future. The Group will continue to concentrate
on the manufacturing and sales of TN-LCD and STN-LCD
in the near term.

Corporate Development

On 8 October 2007, the Company had completed the
acquisition from Superview International Limited 70% of the
issued share capital of Green & Good Group Limited (Green
& Good Group) at a total consideration of HK$1.38 billion
(“Acquisition”). The Green & Good Group’s sole asset is the
entire equity interest in LEEKA Wood Company Limited, a
wholly foreign owned enterprise established in the PRC,
whose subsidiaries and itself are principally engaged in
the (i) exploitation and management of timber resources in
the PRC; and (ii) research and development, processing,
manufacture, distribution, marketing and sales of a wide
range of wood products.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEN WD

The consideration of HK$1.38 billion was satisfied by (i)
HK$200 million in cash (ii) HK$250,311,150 by the allotment
and issue of 556,247,000 consideration shares at HK$0.45
per consideration share, credited as fully paid, payable to
Superview; and (iii) the remaining balance of HK$929,688,850
by the issue of the convertible notes at a conversion price
of HK$0.45 per conversion share to Superview.

Superview and the guarantors, namely Mr. Ho Kam Hung,
Mr. Yiu Yat On and Ms. Qian Mingjin, jointly and severally
undertake to the Company that:

(1) the aggregate profits after tax shown in the audited
consolidated accounts of Green & Good Group in
accordance with Hong Kong GAAP compliance for
the financial years ending 31 December 2007 and 31
December 2008 shall not be less than HK$300 million
and will compensate the Company for any shortfall
between the guaranteed profits and the actual aggregate
profits after tax shown in the audited consolidated
accounts of Green & Good Group in accordance with
Hong Kong GAAP compliance for the financial years
ending 31 December 2007 and the financial year ending
31 December 2008;

(2) the fair market value of net assets of Green & Good
Group, to be assessed by an independent appraiser
and to be confirmed in a valuation report, shall be not
less than HK$2,500 million.

During the Year, the Group’s electronic products business had
successfully returned to profit making from a loss in last year
after implementing effective measures such as overall increase
in selling price, improvement on controlling of production cost
and scale down of production by concentrating on high profit
margin products etc. Owing to the business environment
had worsen as a result of appreciation of Renminbi and
general increase in labour cost and raw material cost, the
Group will continue to control the production costs and other
appropriate measures to improve the production efficiency
and profitability.

Employees and Remuneration Package

As at 31 December 2007, the Group had approximately
4,600 employees (2006: approximately 5,000 employees).
The decrease in employees was attributable to scale down
of production and outsourcing of certain labour intensive
production procedures such as assembly. The remuneration
package was based on their work performance, experience
and the industry practice. The Group also participated in
retirement benefits schemes for its staff in Hong Kong and
the PRC.

X 181,380,000,00058 T A T % 5 X X 13 :
(i)200,000,0005%& Jt ¥ £ ; (ii)250,311,150
78 7T UL IR KB IR 190.4578 T 2 18 1% B 3
¥ %% 17556,247,000/% A BR 5 /E 4 B R =X
ZREBROG2ZEFRAIZMAFES ) R(iii)gRR
929,688,8507% T 4% LA 5 IR 2 IR IR £90.455%8
TZBEREOBESHTIRREE2AAX
o

SRRBABMTRBEE  BHRRELER
S L) HERE R @ A B A

(1) BESEEREEBLARGENMER
HUEZ_ZE+F+-A=+—HEK=
EENE+_A=t—HLEMBEEZ
KEZEEIRE IR 2R & ST B
& 4> 74300,000,00058 7T T fiti (R 3%
mAEZCEEEREEB ARG E
AMEREBEZE ST LtF+=—A=1+—
BLEMREERBE-_EENFE+=A
=+ - BLHBEEZEEREFARE
FIR2Z BB R EERN AR M HIE
BT EE - BlE B A BEHmE

(2) BrEfEEEEFEZATHEGE
BB EEMIGEREEREERSER
&) A2 4 12,500,000,00058 7T ©

REER  NEiE TERMz2ERE - 0
ASREEE REHLEEMASZEFIRE
EEiIRSANEEREREERKS  &H
EFERMFEBRIBHEFZEERRESS
B HRARBIE  WEETHRARREE
BASE LA  SHEHREER  KEK
EEEHEERAN  UREKDEMEE 2B
BRELEERRRBFEED -

BERMEAS

BE-ZZtF+-HA=1+—0 £EH#EE
#4,60081EE(=ZZF X F : 45,0005 &
B) - BIRAETEEHRBEREERINH
ETYLHRELEETIF(HIMER) 2RE
Figh- SEEI2HFMERBES 2 IFEX
B ERRTEBHEE - I EETE
BRIt 2 B SR HBKERGE -

FIEEBEAEERAF



12

@ Annual Report 2007

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEEN WK

Capital Expenditures

During the Year, the Group spent approximately HK$11.1
million (2006: HK$27.6 million) on acquisition of new
production machineries, which was financed by internal
cash resources.

Contingent liabilities

The Group did not have any significant contingent liabilities
as at 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).

FINANCIAL REVIEW
Liquidity and Finance Resources

During the year, the Group generally financed its operations
with internally generated resources and banking facilities
provided by its principal bankers in Hong Kong and the PRC.
As at 31 December 2007, the Group had approximately HK$413
million interest-bearing borrowings (2006: HK$50 million), of
which approximately HK$406 million was floating-interest
bearing and denominated in Renminbi with maturity within
five years and the remaining was floating-interest bearing
and denominated in Hong Kong Dollars. The Group’s banking
facilities were secured by corporate guarantees given by the
Company and certain subsidiaries of the Company.

As at 31 December 2007, the Group’s bank borrowings
were denominated in Hong Kong dollars and Renminbi.
The Group’s sales and purchases were either denominated
in Renminbi, Hong Kong and US dollars. Accordingly, the
Directors consider the Group has no significant exposure to
foreign exchange fluctuations in view of the stability of the
exchange rates of Renminbi, Hong Kong and US dollars. During
the year, the Group did not use any financial instrument for
hedging the foreign exchange risk. However, for hedging of
interest rate risk, the Group used interest rate swap which
could effectively convert the floating interest rate bank loan
to fixed interest rate. The amount of swap outstanding at 31
December 2007 was approximately HK$6.7 million (2006:
approximately HK$13.3 million).

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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As at 31 December 2007, the Group had current assets of
approximately HK$501.6 million (2006: HK$346.4 million) and
current liabilities of approximately HK$361.2 million (2006:
HK$163.1 million). The Group’s current ratio had decreased
from approximately 2.1 times as at 31 December 2006 to
approximately 1.4 times as at 31 December 2007. The
Group had total assets of approximately HK$4,481.1 million
(2006: HK$583.8 million) and total liabilities of approximately
HK$1,544.5 million (2006: HK$179.8 million), representing a
gearing ratio (expressed as total liabilities to total assets) of
approximately 34.5% as at 31 December 2007 as compared
with approximately 30.8% as at 31 December 2006.

Prospects

The success of diversifying our Group’s business into new
areas of high-growth timber business helps the Group
broaden its revenue base and sources of profit. The current
outlook for the timber market in the PRC remains positive
with continuous demand, although the economic growth in
the PRC will slow down in the near future. The prices of the
logs maintain at a higher level under the constrained supply
and continuous demand. The Group will take advantage of
the expected favourable pricing environment to maximize
the potential value of its rich timber resources. Apart from
its existing timber resources, with the availability of financial
resources, the Group will take initiatives to seize opportunities
to acquire new timber sources both in the PRC and overseas
to enrich its timber reserves. As the timber business has
tremendous potential, it will become a major revenue and
profit growth driver of the Group in the future.

We expect the electronic calculators market will still be stable
in 2008. However, high inflation rate in PRC, appreciation
of Renminbi and new legislations on labour add pressure
to our electronic product manufacturing business. Since the
Group had difficulties in passing all the cost pressure to our
customers, the Group will continue to implement effective
measures such as more reasonable adjustment of the product
mix, reduction of inventories level and tighten the control of
the production cost.
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The directors are pleased to present their report and the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group
for the year ended 31 December 2007.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the extraordinary
general meeting of the Company held on 25 January 2008,
the name of the Company was changed from “Tak Shun
Technology Group Limited 2E&HE & EHR 2 F)” to “Superb
Summit International Timber Company Limited 2 & ElFR A
EERAA.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The principal activity of the Company is investment holding.
Details of the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries
are set out in note 17 to the financial statements. Following
the completion of the acquisition of the 70% interest in Green
& Good Group Limited by the Company on 8 October 2007,
the principal activities of the Company’s principal subsidiaries
include vertical integrated timber business.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December 2007
and the state of affairs of the Company and the Group at
that date are set out in the financial statements on pages
40 to 132.

The directors do not recommend the payment of a final
dividend for the year ended 31 December 2007.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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MBERREE

UTFAEEBE=—FF=F  —FFNF
—ETEF  —EEAFR-FRLETS
B=+-RLEEXEHRAH BE%E
RAERAEIME FUEERNT X

FINANCIAL INFORMATION SUMMARY

The following is a summary of the published combined/
consolidated results and assets and liabilities of the Group
for the five years ended 31 December 2003, 2004, 2005,
2006 and 2007 prepared on the basis set out in the note

below: B EE -
Results E
Year ended 31 December
BEZ+t-A=t—-HLEE
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
“EELE —ZERF —ETHE —TENE —BF=F
HK$’0000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FHERT TET TET TET THET
(restated)
(&%)
TURNOVER e 709,331 489,325 515,877 486,779 421,717
PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS #&& &%),/ (&51#8) 501,386 (20,879) 46,033 89,965 61,292
FINANCE COSTS gy J5 %N (11,338) (4,419) (2,609) (567) (84)
PROFIT/(LOSS) BEFORE TAX BREADEF,(E5E) | 490,048  (25,298) 43,424 89,398 61,208
INCOME TAX EXPENSES FSRiAX (4,586) (1,069) (3,749) 9,356 (4,312)
485,462 (26,367) 39,675 98,754 56,896
MINORITY INTERESTS DERRER (92,736) = = = =
PROFIT/(LOSS) FOR THE YEAR AEEREE AES
ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY NEEF
HOLDERS OF THE COMPANY (B#8) 392,726  (26,367) 39,675 98,754 56,896
Assets and liabilities EERAE
At 31 December
W+=B=+-H
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
—TELFE —TIERF —ZTRHE —ZTNHF —TE=F
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$000
FET FET FET FET FET
(restated)
(&%)
NON-CURRENT ASSETS FRBEE 3,979,495 237,428 252,949 209,527 152,849
CURRENT ASSETS REEE 501,604 346,375 347,070 300,595 243,235
TOTAL ASSETS BmEE 4,481,099 583,803 600,019 510,122 396,084
CURRENT LIABILITIES RBEE 361,206 163,138 192,077 150,806 152,969
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES E =N 1,183,246 16,667 50,000 37,500 161
TOTAL LIABILITIES wmeE 1,544,452 179,805 242,077 188,306 153,130
2,936,647 403,998 357,942 321,816 242,954
semmrzamasg |5
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the Group’s property, plant and
equipment during the year are set out in note 15 to the
financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL, SHARE OPTIONS
AND WARRANTS

Details of movements in the Company’s share capital,
share options and warrants during the year, together with
the reasons therefor, are set out in notes 25 and 27 to the
financial statements.

CONVERTIBLE NOTE

Details of movements in the Company’s convertible notes
during the year and subsequent thereto are set out in notes
29 to the financial statements.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Company’s articles of association or the laws of the Cayman
Islands, being the jurisdiction in which the Company was
incorporated, which would oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, REDEMPTION OR SALE
OF LISTED SECURITIES OF THE
COMPANY

Neither the Company, nor any of its subsidiaries purchased,
redeemed or sold any of the Company’s listed securities
during the year.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the
Group during the year are set out in note 28 to the financial
statements and in the consolidated statement of changes in
equity, respectively.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

At 31 December 2007, the Company’s reserves available for
distribution, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law
(Revised) of the Cayman Islands, amounted to HK$924,578,000
(2006: HK$209,031,000). This includes the Company’s share
premium account in the amount of HK$748,928,000 (2006:
HK$157,887,000) as at 31 December 2007, which may be
distributed, provided that immediately following the date
on which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its debts as they
fall due in the ordinary course of business. The Company’s
share premium account may also be distributed in the form
of fully paid bonus shares.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year, our largest customer accounted for 34%
of turnover (2006: 5%). The 5 largest customers comprised
52% of the Group’s total sales (2006: 20%).

During the year, purchases from the Group’s five largest

suppliers accounted for less than 30% of the Group’s total
purchases for the year.

DIRECTORS

The directors of the Company during the year and up to the
date of this report were:

Executive directors

Mr. Lam Ping Kei

(Chairman)

Mr. Li Jun (appointed on 2 February 2007)
(Vice-Chairman)

Mr. Jing Bin (appointed on 23 October 2007)

(Chief Executive Officer)
Ms. Wong Choi Fung (resigned on 23 October 2007)

Ms. Lam Chu Ying (resigned on 2 February 2007)

Mr. Law Wai Fai

Mr. Yeung Kwong Lun (resigned on 23 October 2007)

Mr. Cheng Man For (appointed on 23 October 2007)

] 4 70 I £k 8

R=ZZZLtFE+-_A=+—H REHAS
BEATE(LBI)FTE A AHD IR
2 f# 5 5924,578,00008 T( — T NF
209,031,0005&7T) ° AME D IRKFEBIER =
ZELFE+ A=+ A AT AHIIRZE
1 7% & £748,928,000/8 T(=ZFE X F :
157,887,00078 7t) @ 1R B2 FEEIKAR S A #3
% AEBEERNENBEEEBRES 2
Bt 2B o AR ZBRDEEI A R A
BRAERDIK

TERFRHER

Fr REZREAEFEEXEM% (=F
BARF 15%) c EAEFHERBEZBHER
52%( —BENE 1 20%) °

FR REBEEIAEEE2HEIRE
EFRABETE230% °
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Independent non-executive directors

Mr. Sun Tian Yan (resigned on 11 April 2007)

Mr. Deng Xiao Jun (resigned on 11 April 2007)

Mr. Chan Chi Yuen (appointed on 11 April 2007)

Mr. Wong Yun Kuen (appointed on 11 April 2007)

Mr. Qiu Ji Zhi

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association,
Mr. Law Wai Fai will retire by rotation and, being eligible,
offer himself for re-election at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

In accordance with the Company’s articles of association,
Mr. Jing Bin and Mr. Cheng Man For will retire and, being
eligible, offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

BIOGRAPHICAL DETAILS OF DIRECTORS
AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Biographical details of the directors of the Company and the
senior management of the Group are set out on pages 34
to 37 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Mr. Lam Ping Kei and Mr. Law Wai Fai have entered into
service contracts with the Group for a term of two years,
while Mr. Li Jun, Mr. Jing Bin and Mr. Cheng Man For have
entered into a service contract with the Company for a term
of three years. These service contracts continue thereafter
until terminated by either party giving not less than three
months’ notice in writing to the other party.

All the independent non-executive directors have not been
appointed for a specific term.

Save as disclosed above, no director proposed for re-election
at the forthcoming annual general meeting has a service
contract with the Company which is not determinable by the
Company within one year without payment of compensation,
other than statutory compensation.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS

No contracts of significance to which the Company or any
of its subsidiaries was a party and in which a director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any time
during the year.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE’S
INTERESTS OR SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND SHARE OPTIONS

As at 31 December 2007, the interests of the directors and
chief executives of the Company in the shares and share
options of the Company or its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the Securities and Futures
Ordinance (the “SFO”), as recorded in the register kept by the
Company pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or otherwise

EEvaER

DA SEARIE 2 R F R R EF N EMEF
BYET AR ESNAREERBEEES
EXBBEZERGHN -

EENTETRAZINRO R
BRECESZIXR

REZZELF+ZA=+—H RAESK
FTETRAEEARRHABEER (RESR
HIE RIS R BEMRAG D) EXVERESR)
ZRORBRETEEATAQRARILSR
HEMRFIEIs2{FMIFE 2 ELMARE £
TARESETES R Z2BETAGE AT

notified to the Company and The Stock Exchange of Hong REAMAERSHMERAA (BT ESY
Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) pursuant to the Model BHZERRARNT :

Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed
Companies were as follows:

Long position oy

(a) Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company (a) 2 EIZREEO.018TEER

Number of issued Percentage of the issued

Name of Directors Capacity ordinary shares held share capital
EEnE &4 FRFERITEBRHE HERITRABDLL
Mr. Lam Ping Kei Held by controlled 3,510,000,000 19.91%
MEEEE corporation (Note)
M ZEFEERESE (fa2)
(b) Share options (b) FERRHE
Number of Number of Percentage of the

Name of directors Capacity options held underlying shares issued share capital

EEHR 54 s RESR HEROGEE MHEBTREIBEIHL
Mr. Li Jun Beneficial owner 75,000,000 75,000,000 0.43%
ZFIEEE BERERAA
Mr. Jing Bin Beneficial owner 75,000,000 75,000,000 0.43%
SEEE BREEA
Mr. Cheng Man For  Beneficial owner 50,000,000 50,000,000 0.28%
B R BEREAA

200,000,000 200,000,000 1.14%

seEpizamras |9
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Note:

These ordinary shares are owned by Super Giant Assets Limited
(“Super Giant”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI”). The entire issued share capital of Super
Giant is beneficially owned by Mr. Lam Ping Kei.

Save as disclosed above, none of the other directors, chief
executives and their associates, had any interests or short
positions in any shares, underlying shares or debentures of
the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as at 31 December 2007.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

Particulars of the Company’s share option scheme are set
out in note 27 to the financial statements.

DIRECTORS’ RIGHT TO ACQUIRE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed under the heading “Directors’ and Chief
Executive’s interests or short positions in shares and share
options” and “Share Option Scheme” above, at no time
during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means of
the acquisition of shares in or debentures of the Company
granted to any director or their respective spouse or minor
children, or were any such rights exercised by them; or
was the Company or any of its subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the directors to acquire such rights
in any other body corporate.

SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS

As at 31 December 2007, the register of substantial shareholders
maintained by the Company pursuant to Section 336 of the
SFO shows that other than the interests disclosed above
in respect of certain directors and the chief executive, the
following shareholders had notified the Company of the relevant
interests in the issued share capital of the Company.
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Long positions

Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each of the Company

3

NEIEREEC.ONEBTERER

Number of

Number of  underlying shares Percentage
issued ordinary (convertible of the issued
Name of Directors Capacity shares held notes) held share capital
FrisER G EARB T
BRRAR E=48%) g ERYE (ARRRE) #A BRAEZE D
Super Giant Assets Beneficial owner 3,510,000,000 - 19.91%
Limited (Note 1)
(Ktat1) BEREEA
Superview International Beneficial owner 550,000,000 BIS8 SRS 8383 22.03%
Limited (Note 2)
BRERARAR (MZ2) BzBEEA
Mr. Yiu Yat On (Note 3) Interest of controlled 550,000,000 3,333,333,333 22.03%
corporation
iz KL (HEF3) b EE RS
Note: Hiat :

These ordinary shares are owned by Super Giant Assets Limited
(“Super Giant”), a company incorporated in the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI”). The entire issued share capital of Super
Giant is beneficially owned by Mr. Lam Ping Kei.

Superview International Limited is a company incorporated
in the British Virgin Islands. It is 56% owned by Mr. Yiu Yat
On.

Mr. Yiu Yat On owns 56% of Superview International Limited.
Accordingly, Mr. Yiu Yat On was deemed to be interested in
550,000,000 shares and 3,333,333,333 underlying shares held
by Superview International Limited.

Other than as disclosed above, the Company has not been notified
of any other interests or short position in the issued share capital
of the Company as at 31 December 2007.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN A COMPETING
BUSINESS

No director had interests in a business which competes or
is likely to compete, either directly or indirectly, with the
businesses of the Group, as defined in the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the “Listing Rules”), during the year and up
to the date of this report.

hNEEERTBEBELHBE(HKEBRL
BB |)sEM AL 2 A @Super Giant Assets
Limited ([ Super Giant)#% ° Super GiantZ
2B BITRATIHMFREEEBRES ©

BREBRERADANRRBELHEH
MRLNERAE - ARRLZEEHER
56% °

RRZEEFEERSEEABRERD A
56%° At KRZEERRIEEER
S B A R A 7 550,000,000 Bk
% 13,333,333,333R B R D HIREZ o

BREXAEBEEN REZBZBELFET-A=1+—
B #EAMATRORERTRADEREME

mAKRE o

EENHEXB 2 ERS

FRAREEARESAY  MEESNEEE
EBEEABMEBRBFRTERBREF
ERANEERE(FERFICERR BT B
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ESEHRE

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF
LISTED SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
had purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securities.

PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information that is publicity available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, as at
the date of this report, there is sufficient public float of not
less than 25% of the Company’s issued shares as required
by the Listing Rules.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of the three independent
non-executive directors an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of Listing Rule and considers all the
independent non-executive directors to be independent.

AUDITORS

KLL Associates CPA Limited (“KLL”) had been the auditors
of the Company for three years until their practice merged
with that of BDO McCable Lo Limited (“BDO”) in 2005. The
Board appointed BDO as auditors of the Company immediately
following the resignation of KLL on 23 November 2005.
The Company appointed Lo and Kwong C.P.A. Company
Limited (“Lo and Kwong”) as its auditors since 19 April
2006 immediately following BDO’s resignation as auditors
of the Company on 19 April 2006. Lo and Kwong shall retire
and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-appointment. A
resolution to this effect will be proposed at the forthcoming
annual general meeting.

\On behalf of the Board

Lam Ping Kei
Chairman

Hong Kong,
25 April 2008
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

LAM Ping Kei (Chairman)

LI Jun (Vice-Chairman)

JING Bin (Chief Executive Officer)
LAW Wai Fai

CHENG Man For

Independent Non-executive Directors

CHAN Chi Yuen
WONG Yun Kuen
QIU Ji Zhi

MEMBERS OF AUDIT COMMITTEE

CHAN Chi Yuen
WONG Yun Kuen
QIU Ji Zhi

MEMBERS OF REMUNERATION
COMMITTEE

CHAN Chi Yuen
WONG Yun Kuen
QIU Ji Zhi

MEMBERS OF NOMINATION
COMMITTEE

CHAN Chi Yuen
WONG Yun Kuen
QIU Ji Zhi

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cricket Square

Hutchins Drive

P.O. Box 2681

Grand Cayman KY1-1111
Cayman Islands
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HEAD OFFICE AND PRINCIPAL PLACE
OF BUSINESS

Units 2804-2806, 28th Floor
China Merchants Tower,

Shun Tak Centre,

168-200 Connaught Road Central
Hong Kong

COMPANY SECRETARY
CHENG Man For

QUALIFIED ACCOUNTANT
LAW Wai Fai

PRINCIPAL BANKERS
Hong Kong

Bank of China (Hong Kong) Limited
The Hongkong and Shanghai Banking Corporation Limited
Hang Seng Bank Limited

The PRC

Industrial and Commercial Bank of China
China Construction Bank
Agricultural Bank of China

PRINCIPAL SHARE REGISTRAR AND
TRANSFER OFFICE

Bank of Bermuda (Cayman) Limited
P.O. Box 513 GT

Strathvale House

North Church Street

George Town

Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

British West Indies

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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HONG KONG BRANCH SHARE
REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Tricor Tengis Limited
26/F Tesbury Centre
28 Queen’s Road East
Hong Kong

AUDITORS

Lo and Kwong C.P.A. Company Limited
Suite 1304, 13/F.,

Shanghai Industrial Investment Building,

60 Hennessy Road, Wanchai
Hong Kong

STOCK CODE
01228

WEBSITE

www.takshun.com.hk
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The board of directors (“Board”) is committed to maintaining
statutory and regulatory standards and adherence to the
principles of corporate governance with emphasis on
transparency, independence, accountability and responsibility.
The Board reviews its corporate governance practices from
time to time in order to meet the rising expectations of
shareholders and comply with increasingly stringent regulatory
requirements, and to fulfill its commitment to excellence in
corporate governance.

The Code on Corporate Governance Practices (“CGP Code”)
issued by The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (“Stock
Exchange”) in its Rules Governing the Listing of Securities
on the Stock Exchange (“Listing Rules”) sets out two levels
of corporate governance practices, namely, mandatory code
provisions that a listed company must comply with or explain
its non-compliance, and recommended best practices that
listed companies are encouraged to comply with but need
not disclose in the case of non-compliance. The Company
is in compliance with the mandatory code provisions of the
CGP Code, save for the deviations discussed below.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board is charged with providing effective and responsible
leadership for the Company. The directors, individually and
collectively, must act in good faith in the best interests of the
Company and its shareholders. The Board comprises five
Executive Directors and three Independent Non-executive
Directors. The Board has appointed served Board Committees
to oversee different areas of the Company’s affairs. The
composition of the Board and the Board Committees are given
below and their respective responsibilities are discussed in
this report. The number of full Board Meetings and Committee
Meetings attended by each Director during the year under
review is set out in the following table. Figure in brackets
indicates maximum number of meetings in the period in which
the individual was a Board Member or Committee Member
(as the case may be).

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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S R
EERRE
Full Audit Remuneration  Nomination
Board Committee = Committee = Committee
Name of Director Note Meetings Meetings Meetings Meetings
£ Bz 30| RE
=g Z88 ZB8 Z88
BEEME Hfat 23 25 23 23
Executive Directors
HITES
LAM Ping Kei (Chairman) 5/26 N/A N/A N/A
MEE (FF) i A iE A iE A
LI Jun (Vice-Chairman) 7 9/26 N/A N/A N/A
=17 (BIEFE) TER i A iE A
JING Bin (CEO) 3 2/26 N/A N/A N/A
S8 (fTEAE#) i A iE A iE A
WONG Choi Fung 2 23/26 N/A N/A N/A
=EE i A iE A iE A
LAW Wai Fai 24/26 N/A N/A N/A
EREE i A iE A iE A
YEUNG Kwong Lun 2 17/26 N/A N/A N/A
B EMm i A iE A iE A
CHENG Man For 1 4/26 1/2 12 1/2
BR 3R
LAM Chu Ying 6 3/26 N/A N/A N/A
PRERTE TER i A TiE A
Independent
Non-executive Directors
BUKHITES
DENG Xiao Jun 4 1/26 1/2 12 1/2
HNE
SUN Tian Yan 4 1/26 1/2 1/2 1/2
CHAN Chi Yuen ® 6/26 1/2 12 1/2
WONG Yun Kuen 5 7/26 1/2 1/2 1/2
9l
QUI Ji Zhi 3/26 2/2 2/2 2/2
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Notes:

1.  Attended as secretary of committee, except in Board meetings
he played the dual roles as Director and Secretary. Mr. Cheng
appointed as Secretary of the Company on 2 February 2007
and appointed as Executive Director on 23 October 2007.

2. Resigned on 23 October 2007.
3. Appointed on 23 October 2007.
4. Resigned on 11 April 2007.
5. Appointed on 11 April 2007.
6. Resigned on 2 February 2007.
7. Appointed on 2 February 2007.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or
other material/relevant relationships with each other. Each of
the Independent Non-executive Directors have confirmed in
writing their independence from the Company in accordance
with the guidelines on director independence of the Listing
Rules. On this basis, the Company considers all such Directors
to be independent.

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company as at
the date of this report are set out on pages 34 to 37 of this
annual report. Given the composition of the Board and the
skills, knowledge and expertise of the Directors, the Board
believes that it is appropriately structured to provide sufficient
checks and balances to protect the interests of the Group
and the shareholders. The Board will review its composition
regularly to ensure that it has the appropriate balance of
expertise, skills and experience to continue to effectively
oversee the business of the Company.

The Directors are remunerated with reference to their
respective duties and responsibility with the Company, the
Company’s performance and current market situation. Details
of emoluments of the Directors from the Group for the year
are disclosed in Note 7 to the financial statements.

APPOINTMENT AND RE-ELECTION OF
DIRECTORS

The appointment of new Directors is recommended by
the Nomination Committee. The Board will then take into
account criteria such as expertise, experience, integrity and
commitment when considering a new appointment.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company
(“Articles”), all Directors (except the Chairman, Deputy
Chairman, Managing Director or Joint Managing Director) are
subject to retirement by rotation and re-election at annual
general meetings of the Company. New Directors appointed
by the Board during the year are required to retire and
submit themselves for re-election at the first annual general
meeting immediately following their appointments. Further,
at each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors
(excluding the Chairman, Deputy Chairman, Managing
Director or Joint Managing Director), or, if their number is
not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to but not
exceeding one-third are required to retire from office. Out
of the eight directors, seven of them (except the Chairman)
are subject to retirement by rotation.

The existing Articles governing the retirement of Directors
deviate from the CGP Code provisions in the following aspects:
(i) unlike the other Directors, the Chairman, Deputy Chairman,
Managing Director or Joint Managing Director is not subject
to retirement by rotation; (ii) new Directors appointed to fill
casual vacancies are subject to election by shareholders at
the first annual general meeting instead of the first general
meeting after their appointments; and (iii) the Directors who
are subject to retirement by rotation are not explicitly subject
to retirement at least once every three years. The Board will
review the above-mentioned practice from time to time and
consider amending the Articles when necessary.

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE
Code provision A.2.1 stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be
performed by the same person. Before 23 October 2007,
Mr. Lam Ping Kei is the Chairman of the Board and also
serves the function of a Chief Executive. After the completion
of acquisition of a vertical-integrated timber business in
October 2007, the Company has appointed Mr. Jing Bin as
the Chief Executive Officer. The Board believes that this
arrangement enables the Company to have the expert to
make and implement decisions promptly, and thus achieve the
Company’s objectives efficiently and effectively in response
to the changing environment. The separation of Chairman
and Chief Executive also provide a balance of power and
authority. The Board believes that the Company already has
a strong corporate governance structure in place to ensure
effective oversight of management. The Board will continually
review the effectiveness of the Group’s corporate governance
structure to assess whether any changes are necessary.
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TERM OF OFFICE OF NON-EXECUTIVE
DIRECTORS

Code provision A.4.1 requires that non-executive directors
should be appointed for a specific term and subject to re-
election. Currently, there are no service contracts entered
into between the Company and all Independent Non-executive
Directors and they have no fixed term of office with the
Company. In accordance with the Article, all Independent
Non-executive Directors are subject to retirement by rotation.
Also, new Independent Non-executive Directors appointed
by the Board during the year are required to retire and
submit themselves for re-election at the first annual general
meeting immediately following their appointments. As such,
the Company considers that sufficient measures have been
taken to serve the purpose of this code provision.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Audit Committee comprises all of the three Independent
Non-executive Directors and is chaired by Mr. Chan Chi Yuen,
who possesses extensive accounting experience in financial
and commercial sectors. It is responsible for appointment of
external auditors, review of the Group’s financial information
and oversight of the Group’s financial reporting system and
internal control procedures. The Committee is also responsible
for reviewing the interim and final results of the Group prior
to recommending them to the Board for approval. It meets
regularly to review financial reporting and internal control
matters and to this end has unrestricted access to personnel,
records and external auditors and senior management.

The Committee has specific written terms of reference which
are of no less exacting terms than those stipulated in code
provision. In 2007, the Audit Committee held two meetings.
At the meetings, it reviewed the final results for the year
ended 31 December 2006 and the interim results for the six
months ended 30 June 2007 respectively. It also reviewed
the Company’s progress in implementing the corporate
governance requirements as set out in the CGP Code.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

FHITEZZEH

TFRREALIBRR  FHTEZRUEE
FHEFELRERESE - REQAREREE
VHHMTESUET TRBESN  BREL
EIEEMD - RIBAR - 2RBIFHITE
EYERESR -BE RFARESEE
ENH BB TESTEACREZERZE
REFBFERE FRAE - WATFEREAE -
It AERBEHREEAHIE AT S T RIR
EZBH e

BEREES
BEREEEH2MAZEB U FHTESA
B BEFERRMEELE -RELEEREE
ZUBREXERETER  EREEFEEN
BRBM R EHEE2HBENRE
BEEBHBRBRAUENAIBZESNREF - &
BETEEFERKETHRRAXERT @
ETSFHERROHERRRXE - BERE
EEEHETER  FHMBRERAME
BEEH UUFAZRAMBEBIHEAS
IS AR RCHR A RIER QR 2 INERBET R
BREEE -

ZESUZH ARESE  HERESTE
BEMBERKRE - —FFLHF B
ZESRT2RERBL ZEEEELRF
MBZE_2EAFt-A=1T-HLEFER
HEBER-ESLFRAZTHLEANEAH
HXE - ZEETRA QD ARBEXERT
BBz REBITRXERERZERE -



F$%2007 @

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ERERBME

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The Remuneration Committee, composed of all three
Independent Non-executive Directors, is responsible for
reviewing and determining the compensation and benefits of
the Directors and senior management. The committee members
elect one of them to take the chair at the commencement
of each meeting. The Committee has specific written terms
of reference which are of no less exacting terms than those
stipulated in code provision. In 2007, the Committee has
held one meeting with full attendance.

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The Nomination Committee, composed of all three Independent
Non-executive Directors, is responsible for reviewing and
making recommendation to the Board on matters relating
to the Board structure and appointment and re-appointment
of Directors. The committee members elect one of them to
take the chair at the commencement of each meeting. The
Committee has specific written terms of reference which
are of no less exacting terms than those stipulated in code
provision. In 2007, the Committee has held one meeting
with full attendance.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors are responsible for overseeing the preparation
of financial statements for each financial period with a view
to ensuring such financial statements give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Group and of the results
and cash flow for that period. The Company’s financial
statements are prepared in accordance with all relevant
statutory requirements and applicable accounting standards.
The Directors are responsible for ensuring that appropriate
accounting policies are selected and applied consistently;
and that judgments and estimates made are prudent and
reasonable.
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INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibilities for maintaining a
sound and effective internal control system of the Group.
The Group’s system of internal control includes a defined
management structure with limits of authority, safeguard its
assets against unauthorized use or disposition, ensure the
maintenance of proper accounting records for the provision of
reliable financial information for internal use or for publication,
and ensure compliance with relevant laws and regulations.
The system is designed to provide reasonable assurance
against material misstatement or loss, and to oversee the
Group’s operational systems for the achievement of the
Group’s business objectives.

During the year 31 December 2007, the Board had conducted
a review on the effectiveness of the Group’s material internal
controls in areas of financial and operational functions, risk
management and regulatory compliance. The Board considered
the Group has effective internal control system. Nevertheless,
the Board continues to improve the internal control system
through periodic review and recommendation from external
auditors identified from their process of audit.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

The remuneration to the external auditors in relation to
their audit and non-audit services provided to the Group
for the financial year ended 31 December 2007 amounted
to HK$1,600,000 (2006: HK$480,000) and HK$ Nil (2006:
Nil) respectively. The responsibilities of the auditors with
respect to financial reporting are set out in the section of
“Independent Auditor’s Report” on page 38.

MODEL CODE FOR SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Model Code for Securities
Transactions by Directors of Listed Companies (“Model
Code”) as set out in Appendix 10 to the Listing Rules. The
Company has made specific enquiry to all Directors regarding
any non-compliance with the Model Code during the year
and they all confirmed that they have fully complied with the
required standard set out in the Model Code. The Company is
considering adopting a code of conduct governing securities
transactions with terms no less exacting than that required
by the Listing Rules by employees who may possess or have
access to price sensitive information.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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COMMUNICATION WITH
SHAREHOLDERS

The Company attaches great priority to establishing effective
communications with its shareholders and investors. In an
effort to enhance such communications, the Company provides
information relating to the Company and its business in its
interim and annual reports. The Company regards its Annual
General Meeting as an opportunity for direct communications
between the Board and its shareholders. All Directors, senior
management and external auditors make an effort to attend
the Annual General Meeting to address shareholders’ queries.
The Company also responds to requests for information and
queries from the shareholders and investors and welcomes
the views of shareholders on matters affecting the Group
and encourages them to attend shareholders’ meetings to
communicate any concerns they might have with the Board
or management direct.
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DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. LAM Ping Kei, aged 55, is the founder of the Group
and the chairman of the Company and an executive Director.
Mr. Lam is responsible for the Group’s overall management,
strategic planning, product development, and sales and
marketing functions. Mr. Lam has over 18 years of experience
in the electronics industry. Mr. Lam was appointed as #[Ef
ARBSHEEREEZEEHMTENEEZESEE (committee
member of the fourth session of the Chinese People’s Political
Consultative Conference of Putian City, Fujian Province).
In March 2001, Mr. Lam was awarded as BT EBHF L ER
(the outstanding entrepreneur of Putian City from People’s
Government of Putian City).

Dr. LI Jun, aged 46, is an executive Director and the vice
chairman of the Company holds a PhD degree in Political
Economy from Oxford University in the United Kingdom.
He was a senior manager and director of a number of well-
known securities companies in Hong Kong and had extensive
experience in international financial market. Dr. Li is also
currently an independent non-executive director of Zhejiang
Glass Company Limited and Hong Long Holdings Limited
which are both listed companies in Hong Kong.

Mr. JING Bin, aged 39, is an executive Director and Chief
Executive Officer of the Company. Mr. Jing has over 10
years of experience in finance, investment and corporate
management. He has worked in large-scale corporations
such as Bank of China before, and has extensive experience
in strategic development, business development, reform
management. Mr. Jing has been the Director of LEEKA
Wood Co. Ltd (2= ARERBRDE), B2 AHmEES
FRAE and HEZEZEARERRAE since 2006, and now
he is the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. While
he was working in LEEKA Wood Co. Ltd, he successfully
integrated the unified development strategy of wooden board
with modern corporation’s operation strategy. With efficient
merger and reorganization, he was able to propel the company
forward into development. Mr. Jing was invited to become a
member of the topic “Assessment and Transaction of Forest

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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Resources and Assets” (MMEREEFTHERS) in State
Forestry Administration. With his practices and experience
in corporations, his opinion was valuable and directional to
setting up a systematic and scientific assessment system for
forest resources in Asia, an efficient forest assets transaction
market and for the modern forestry corporation.

Mr. LAW Wai Fai, aged 39, is an executive Director. He is
responsible for the Group’s financial management. Mr. Law
holds a master of Business Administration degree from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University and a bachelor’s degree
in Accountancy from the City University of Hong Kong. He
is also a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and a fellow member of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Prior to
joining the Group in July 2000, Mr. Law has worked in two
multinational accounting firms. He possesses extensive
experience and knowledge in financial management. Mr.
Law is currently an independent non-executive director of
Wonderful World Holdings Limited a Company listed on The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.

Mr. CHENG Man For, aged 43, is an executive Director and
company secretary of the Company. Mr. Cheng is a fellow
member of the Association of Chartered Certified Accountants,
an associate member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, an associate member of Institute of
Chartered Secretaries and Administrators and an associate
member of Hong Kong Institute of Chartered Secretaries.
He has obtained a Master of Business Administration from
Macquarie University of Sydney, Australia. Mr. Cheng has
worked as chief financial officer, company secretary and
financial controller of companies whose shares are listed on
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited with extensive
experience in finance, investment, corporate management
and company secretarial practice.
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Independent non-executive Directors

Dr. WONG Yun Kuen, aged 50, is an independent non-
executive director of the Company, received his Ph.D. degree
from Harvard University, and was “Distinguished Visiting
Scholar” in finance at the Wharton School of the University
of Pennsylvania and a consultant at AIG Financial Products
Corp. of USA. Dr. Wong has extensive experience in corporate
finance, investment and derivative products. In addition,
Dr. Wong was a consultant to a supercomputer firm on
application software, and has participated in the development
of e-commerce software and platforms. He is a member of
Hong Kong Securities Institute. Dr. Wong is an executive
director of UBA Investments Limited, and independent non-
executive director of Harmony Asset Limited, Grand Field
Group Holdings Limited, Challenger Group Holdings Limited,
Poly Investments Holdings Limited, Bauhaus International
(Holdings) Limited and Golden Resort Limited. Dr. Wong was
also a former independent non-executive director of Haywood
Investment Limited from 8 June 1998 to 7 July 2005.

Mr. CHAN Chi Yuen, aged 41, is an independent non-
executive Director of the Company, holds a bachelor degree
with honours in Business Administration and a master of
science degree in Corporate Governance and Directorship.
He is a fellow member of The Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and The Association of Chartered Certified
Accountants and is an associate member of The Institute of
Chartered Accountants in England and Wales. Mr. Chan is
a practising certified public accountant and has extensive
experience in financial management, corporate finance and
corporate governance. Mr. Chan is currently an executive
director of A-Max Holdings Limited, Kong Sun Holdings
Limited and Prosticks International Holdings Limited and
an independent non-executive director of China Sciences
Conservational Power Limited, Hong Kong Health Check
and Laboratory Holdings Company Limited and Premium
Land Limited. Mr. Chan was an executive director of New
Times Group Holdings Limited since 10 May 2006 and was
re-designated as a non-executive director from 25 October
2006 onwards. He was also an independent non-executive
director of Golden Resorts Group Limited from 17 September
2004 to 28 October 2005.

Mr. QIU Ji Zhi, aged 56, is an independent non-executive
director. Mr. Qiu has 21 years experience in field of plastic
materials manufacturing and agricultural management. Mr.
Qiu has worked as a factory manager for a state owned
plastic materials factory and a deputy farm manager for a
state owned farm in Putian, Fujian Province, PRC.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. XIE Zhan Si, aged 37, is the deputy general manager of
the Group. He is responsible for the production of electronic
products. Mr. Xie graduated from Hunan Urban Construction
College in 1990, specialising in electrical automation. Prior to
joining the Group in 2004, Mr. Xie has over 12 years experience
in LCD development, quality control and administration.

Mr. HUANG Ming Hui, aged 37, is the research and
development manager of the Group. He is responsible for
the research and development of new products and molds.
Mr. Huang joined the Group in July 1992 and has over 17
years of experience in the field of research and development
of electronic products.

Mr. LIN Yu Hui, aged 45, is the factory manager of flexible
Printed Circuit Board (“PCB”) production of the Group. He is
responsible for conducting researches on flexible PCB and
electric conducting paper. Mr. Lin holds a bachelor’s degree
in Wireless Engineering from the University of Fuzhou. He
joined the Group in August 1992 and has over 15 years of
experience in the research and development of technology
for flexible PCB and electronic conducting paper.

Mr. LIN Guo Fei, aged 38, is the engineer of the LCDs
plant of the Group. He joined the Group in February 1998 is
responsible for LCDs quality control. Mr. Lin holds a bachelor’s
degree in Chemistry from the University of Fuzhou and has
over 10 years of experience in LCD technology.
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LO AND KWONG C.P.A. COMPANY LIMITED

A T O i SO /AR

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
(Formerly known as Tak Shun Technology Group Limited)
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Superb
Summit International Timber Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”) set out on
pages 40 to 132, which comprise the consolidated and Company
balance sheets as at 31 December, 2007, and the consolidated
income statement, the consolidated statement of changes in equity
and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
notes.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and maintaining
internal control relevant to the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; selecting and applying
appropriate accounting policies; and making accounting estimates
that are reasonable in the circumstances.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.

Those standards require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
as to whether the financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

BYRZEMBES

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by
the directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2007 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

Lo and Kwong C.P.A. Company Limited
Certified Public Accountants (Practising)
Lo Wah Wai

Practising Certificate Number: P02693

Suite 1304, 13/F.,

Shanghai Industrial Investment Building,
60 Hennessy Road,

Wanchai,

Hong Kong

25 April 2008
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

= A N~ 2 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
mEeRER BE-—SELE+-B=t+—AILEE

40

2007 2006
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
—EELF “EERF
BT TR THET
Turnover B 4 709,331 489,325
Cost of sales SHE R A (582,182) (466,176)
Gross profit ER 127,149 23,149
Other income Htg A 6(a) 57,264 9,289
Other gains and losses Hitnli = R 518 6(b) 491,529 -
Selling and distribution expenses HERDHEFX (17,930) (18,138)
Administrative expenses THRX (46,511) (21,734)
Other operating expenses Hi e (110,115) (13,445)
Profit/(loss) from operations mERF (B8) 6(c) 501,386 (20,879)
Finance costs 2Ry S5 %N 9 (11,338) (4,419)
Profit/(loss) before tax BB AR (F5E) 490,048 (25,298)
Income tax expenses FHEx 10 (4,586) (1,069)
Profit/(Loss) for the year REERF/ (BB) 485,462 (26,367)
Attributable to: BUF A LB
Equity holders of the Company DREREFEA 392,726 (26,367)
Minority interests LR RER 92,736 =
485,462 (26,367)
Dividend BRE 11 - -
Earnings per share for result FEFANRAH
attributable to the equity BRFEBEA
holders of the Company FElh¥EE
during the year BREF
Earnings/(loss)/per share BRER, (FE) 12
Basic: X
current year/prior year as rEE/BEFE
retrospectively restated/ KEWET 2.300 centsi#l (0.33 centsi& )/
as previously reported (AT23R) (1.65 centsi&ll)
Diluted: o
current year/prior year as AEE/BEFE
retrospectively restated/ KEWES 2.080 centsi&ll (0.32 centsiEL)/
as previously reported (FAET23R) (1.65 centsi& L)

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
mEEERER

AT 31 DECEMBER 2007
R=ZZtF+-A=+—H

2006
Notes HK$’000
—EERE
BEE FEx
Assets BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Owner-occupied leasehold 2
interest in land TSRS 13 22,832
Property, plant and equipment M BERSE 15 214,596
Goodwill [5E 14 =
Biological assets EYEE 16 =
Total non-current assets FRBEELE 237,428
Current assets RBEE
Inventories FE 18 108,431
Owner-occupied leasehold 2
interest in land T EREE 13 266
Trade receivables EWE 5 iRE 19 98,614
Prepayments, deposits and EARE 72
other receivables R A EWFIE 37,811
Available for sales financial assets HHESHERE 20 =
Cash and cash equivalents HeRBEE&ZEER 101,253
Total current assets REBEELAE 346,375
Total assets BEEHE 583,803
Liabilities af&
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade payables ENESRE 21 56,196
Tax payables A 32,473
Other payables and accruals HithERAFIER
FESt B 41,136
Interest-bearing bank loans — STERITER -
due within one year —F N2 22 33,333
Total current liabilities nBaEEE 163,138
sumprxamas 4|
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
nEEERER

AT 31 DECEMBER 2007
R=ZZtF+=-A=+—H

2007 2006
Notes HK$°000 HK$°000
—EELE —EERE
i FEx FTEx
Non-current liabilities FRBERE
Convertible note payable FE 13 AT AR R 29 836,566 -
Interest-bearing bank loans — sHEMRITEMR -
due after one year —FREH 22 346,680 16,667
Total liabilities BEHE 1,544,452 179,805
TOTAL NET ASSETS FEEAE 2,936,647 403,998
Capital and reserves IRA K f 1
Share capital (S &N 25 176,299 23,040
Reserves e 1,685,769 380,958
Total equity attributable to DNRIERFEA
equity holders (=
of the Company 1,862,068 403,998
Minority interests LERRER 1,074,579 =
TOTAL EQUITY R 2,936,647 403,998

The financial statements on pages 40 to 132 were approved and
authorised for issue by the board of directors on 25 April 2008 and

are signed on its behalf by:

Lam Ping Kei
HEE

Director and Chairman

EERTRE

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

HNFEI0EEF1N2E 2 BERER-Z
ENFHUA-+HAEESSXERZEE

T2 WHTIALAREE

Jing Bin

Director and Chief Executive Officer

EERITBAH
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BALANCE SHEET
EEEER wovecat=n=tn

2006
Notes HK$’000
—ZERE
B FHET
Assets BE
Non-current assets FRBEE
Investments in subsidiaries RWBARZRE 17 81,159
Current assets REEE
Amounts due from subsidiaries il = PNGIEeE 17 164,774
Prepayments, deposits BARE - FTE2R
and other receivables Hfth e FRIE 51
Available-for-sale financial assets BFEHENKEE =
Cash and cash equivalents BeRkBEEEEER 53,252
Total current assets REBEELAE 218,077
Total assets EEHAE 299,236
Liabilities =L
Current liabilities RBARE
Amounts due to subsidiaries BB A RRE 17 66,885
Other payables and accruals HEMFRIER
FEStRRIE 280
Total current liabilities BB ERLE 67,165
Non-current liabilities *RBER
Convertible note payable EATRREERE 29 -
TOTAL NET ASSETS FEEAE 232,071
Capital and reserves BERR#E
Share capital B 25 23,040
Reserves 4] 28 209,031
TOTAL EQUITY ATTRIBUTABLE DRERFEA
TO EQUITY HOLDERS OF iy gt
THE COMPANY 232,071
Lam Ping Kei Jing Bin
MEE 2E
Director and Chairman Director and Chief Executive Officer
EEFELE EZFTHAES

sumEmrzaras 43
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

FERBEER BE-veLntoAtooLeE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company

NERAEEARE
Property  Foreign  Share Conversion  Statutory
Share  Share revaluation exchange  options  Warrant notes equity  reserve Retained Minority
capifal ~premium  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve fund  profits Total interests Total
HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKSO000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$000  HK$000
iH ah TERRE HE U |
R BOEE EfRE NERE MRERE RIEE RERE BEEE REM & RREs st
Thn TR T A TEn  TEr  TAr  TEn  TEr TR TEn  TEn
(Note 23)  (Note (a) (Note (b))~ (restated) (restated)
(W=23)  (ifa)) (Witl)  (£25)) EEL)
At 1 January 2006 WEERE-R-R 14400 32715 1945 10223 1,964 - - 3338 293367 357,942 - BT
(as restated) (iE3))
Surplus on revaluation of HELHRES
leasefold land and buldings 2 EfERE - - 90 - - - - - - 920 - 920
Transfer to profi or oss on HEWRD AR
disposal of subsidiarigs BRzER - - (539) - - - - - - (539) - (539)
Translaton diferences on BAEH
overseas operations BEER - - - 18378 - - - - - 18378 - 18378
Net income recogised directy ~ ERRERE
in equiy ERLIN - - 81 18378 - - - - - 187 - 1875
Loss for the year KEERE - - - - - - - - (2637 (26367 - (26,37
Total recognised income and~~~ AEEERN
expenses for the year AREz4E - - W 18,378 - - - - (26367 (7,608)" - (T608)
Issue of Offer Shares BARERD 5,760 22,09 - - - - - - -9 -9
Issug of Placing Shares BARERD 2880 22,183 - - - - - - - B8 - 25068
Transfer of retained profit ERRTE| - - - - - - - 848 (849) - - -
Employee share option benefits ~ EEBREREA - - - - 802 - - - - 802 - 802
At 31 December 2006 WoEEAETCR=T-0 2800 76997 2326 28601 2,766 = = 4186 266,142 403998 - 40399
Surplus on revaluation of fELHRE:
leasehold land and buldings 2 EfERES - - 469 - - - - - - 469 - 469
Translaton diferences on BIEH B8R
0verseas operations - - - 108,024 - - - - - 108024 34269 142293

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

Attributable to the equity holders of the Company
RERAREAEL

Property  Foreign  Share

Share  Share revaluation exchange options

capital premium  reserve  reserve  reserve

HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
L

R REEE EfRE AERE BREEE

Conversion  Statutory
Warrant notes equity ~ reserve  Retained Minority
reserve  reserve fund  profits Total interests Total
HKS000  HKS000  HK§000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS000  HK$'000
ok TERRE iR U |

L

FHRE GRET RERY 4 BRRER &

Tén TR TEn TEr  TEn TEn  TEr  TEm  TEn TR TEn  TEn
(Note 23)  (Note (a)) (Note (b))~ (restated) (restated)
(H23) (W) (Wel)  (&E5) (5
Netincome recognised drectly BB RNERER
in equity ZB\FE - - 469 108,04 - - - - - 108493 34269 142,762
Profit for the year KEREA - - - - - - - - 076 3076 927% 485462
Total recognised income and ~~~ AFEBEIN
expenses for the year AREXEE - - 469 108,024 - - - - 3076 501219 127005 628,224
Acquistion of subsidiaries HEHELT - - - - - - - - - - WTEA TET4
Issue of placing shares BIRERR 4608 91,922 - - - - - - - %50 - %5
Issue of consideration shares ~~ ETRERA 5562 545,102 - - - - - - - 55068 - 50684
Exercise of share options fiehE 164 4459 - - - - - - -4 -4
Placing of isted warants RELTIRER - - - - - B - - - B8 - B
Exercise of warrants finRE 1907 90555 - - - (B50) - - - 83 - 838
Issue of conversion notes BIUEREE - - - - %13 - - B3 - BB
Bonus issues BiR 141,018 (141,018) - - - - - - - - - -
Transfer of retained profis ERREEH - - - - - - - w9 - - -
Employes share option bengfits  ESERERA - - - - 10428 - - - - 104281 - 104281
At 31 December 2007 WEELETZA=T-0 176299 667971 2795 136625° {07047 15,048 03,128 4578 659476 1862068 1074579 2,036,647
* These reserve accounts comprise the consolidated reserves of * HEREREEREEEEBRZRSE
HK$1,685,769,000 (2006: HK$380,958,000) in the consolidated f# 161,685,769,000/8 Tt( =T & X F:
balance sheet. 380,958,000/ 7T) °
Notes: Mt
(a) The share premium of the Group includes the premium arising (a) HEEzZROZEREFELAABITIREEZ
from the new issue of shares of the Company. (B o
(b) The subsidiaries are required to transfer 10% of their profit (b) MBLAREAZERERESTHROTEZR

after taxation calculated in accordance with the PRC accounting
regulations to the statutory reserve fund until such reserve
reaches 50% of the registered capital of the respective
subsidiaries, upon which any further appropriation will be
at the recommendation of the directors of the subsidiaries.
Such reserve may be used to reduce any losses incurred by
the subsidiaries or be capitalised as paid-up capital of the
subsidiaries.

BREN 2102 RBBAEZERBES
HERARBEIEMEAR250% » HER
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

re A ‘2: = YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
gwhi = Iﬁ.ﬁ)}lbié‘% BE-ETLE+-A=t+—BRLEE

2007 2006
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
TEELF —ZEETRF
i FExT THT
Operating activities REZEH
Profit/(loss)before tax BREATDRA, (BE) 490,048 (25,298)
Adjustments for: R
Finance costs g 3% 11,338 4,419
Interest income MEUWA (5,244) (1,191)
Depreciation of property, ME - BE
plant and equipment RBETE 24,934 20,830
Amortisation of land TSN
lease payments g 5! 281 300
Non-cash items included SFAHEME AT
disposal of subsidiaries ZFELER - 24,629
Gain arising from charges in fair DNFESBRENE
value less estimated point of REGHEE R EE
sale costs of biological assets BAE £ 2 W (262,924) -
Release of negative goodwill ACS= SRS (231,654) -
(Gain)/loss on disposal of property, — HE¥% « FER
plant and equipment FiE (W) BB (1,426) 81
Write-down of property, WO ERE KRB 4,359 8,970
plant and equipment
Loss on disposal of HEMB AT
subsidiary companies ZEB 743 1,351
Surplus on revaluation of EfAE L RE
leasehold land and buildings FRBEREH (2,603) (1,361)
Share-based payments expense CARR 1 R BT
e VA=F3 104,281 802
Impairment losses of available AftHE 3,049 -
for sales financial assets CREERERSE
Operating cashflow before KEESHEFZ
movements in working capital REBSHERE 135,182 33,532
Decrease in inventories BERD 1,346 66,429
Increase in trade receivables FEUk & 5 BRIBIZ N (5,335) (7,714)
Increase in ENRE T2
prepayments, deposits and & L RE KR IE
other receivables 20 (102,184) (23,958)
Increase/(decrease) in ENESRE
trade payables 2,/ (jd) 3,384 (11,061)
Increase/(decrease) in other HitEARIER
payables and accruals FEStFRIEE A 157,946 (530)
Cash generated from operations REERTR2ES 190,339 56,698
Interest received BWFE 5,244 1,191
Taxes paid 2 HE (1,370) (1,414)
Taxes refund REIBE 268 -
Net cash from operating activities REER FBIRE T 194,481 56,475
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_ZEELHFE+-"A=1T—HILLFE

GERERER

2007 2006
Notes HK$’000 HK$'000
—EBTLHE A
M=t TEx FET
Net cash from operating activities REXKHRELEE 194,481 56,475
Investing activities REED
Increase in available for sale BEAHLE
financial assets SREEEM (14,659) -
Proceeds from disposal of property, HEWE - BER
plant and equipment R EPTSRIE 2,202 =
Acquisition of property, plant LI
and equipment e (13,267) (24,481)
Prepaid lease rental BEAEERS = (3,163)
Proceeds from disposal of HEHB AT
subsidiary companies Z B8 NIE 26(b) 915 (323)
Acquisition of subsidiary WS HT S A R 26(a) (166,486) -
Net cash used in REFEB T
investing activities RESFHE (191,295) (27,967)
Financing activities MEED
Proceeds from issue of BITRERMDZ
placing shares FrignE 96,565 25,632
Placing shares issue expenses BITRERD X E (35) (569)
Proceeds from exercise
of share option TIERE R RTS8 4,623 =
Proceeds from placing BLE L mRREE
of listed warrants PriS5FIE 24,288 -
Placing listed warrants expenses BEDS EmFR
AR B % (560) =
Proceeds from issue of TRARREE
exercise of warrants Z S8 83,882 =
Proceeds from issue of BARERD
offer shares FriEFIE - 28,800
Offer shares issue expenses ﬁ’*ﬂﬁfﬁ?‘?ﬁ%ﬁi - (1,001)
Repayment of bank loans BERITER (43,333) (50,336)
Interest paid EFE (11,338) (4,419)
Net cash from/(used in) MEEEER
financing activities (Fr#e) Be 38 154,092 (1,893)
Net increase in cash and FeRBLEEE
cash equivalents Bz inEE 157,278 26,615
Cash and cash equivalents FPZEEREA
at beginning of year ©Z£EER 101,253 67,144
Effect of foreign exchange E—?—%Eﬂz
rate changes, net T8 FH (120,326) 7,494
Cash and cash equivalents FRZBEER
at end of year ReZEHEER 138,205 101,253
Analysis of balance of cash ReRBALEE
and cash equivalents HE &SN
Cash and cash equivalents RENBEEEER 138,205 101,253
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
51 755 S B =

GENERAL

The Company is incorporated in the Cayman Islands as
an exempted company with limited liability and its shares
are listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the “Stock Exchange”). The addresses of registered
office and principal place of business of the Company
is Units 2804-2806, 28th Floor, China Merchants Tower,
168-200 Connaught Road Central, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in
Hong Kong dollars, which is the same as the functional
currency of the Company. The functional currency of
Company’s certain subsidiaries is Renminbi.

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are
set out in note 17 to the financial statements. There
were no significant changes in the nature of the Group’s
principal activities during the year.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“‘HKASs”)
and Interpretations (hereinafter collectively referred to as
“HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (“HKICPA”). The consolidated
financial statements have been prepared under the
historical cost basis except for leasehold land and
buildings and certain financial instruments, which are
measured at revalued amount or fair values as explained
in the accounting policies set out below.

In addition, the consolidated financial statements include
applicable disclosures required by the Rules Governing
the Listing of Securities on the Stock Exchange and by
the Hong Kong Companies Ordinances.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Eji%ﬁ;fz M:J'%I YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application
of policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and
various other factors that are believed to be reasonable
under the circumstances, the results of which form the
basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent
from other sources. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed
on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is
revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the
period of the revision and future periods if the revision
affects both current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and estimates with a significant risk of
material adjustment in the next period are discussed
in note 34.

Impact of new and revised HKFRSs and
HKASs

In the current year, the Group has applied a number
of new standards, amendments and interpretations
(“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are
either effective for accounting periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2007. The adoption of the new HKFRSs
had no material effect on how the results for the current
or prior accounting periods have been prepared and
presented. Accordingly, no prior period adjustment has
been required.

L ELE (18)

BEBUBRRELEN ZHE  EHRAEY
BwRE - BEEBAFELAE - H5R
BRUEMZERRERREE - BF
WARZHZ2REHE - 25 M RE
BERRIDUBEZERRERERTRT
HEGEZZHRAMARAEE M5t
ZEERBAR I E R H AR E 2
EEREBEZRABEZEE - BERER
A EEER L EfhEt AEER o

AR REBREATERS - HETR
SEZERTH - SEHEET ZIERTMERT
HRERAMZET ZEABRARRE
sTH - BIPMERT R R RS EHHARER -

EEEREESBMBEREEAEL 2H
MBRREEAFEHE RE T EH
BEAFABREEARR 2G5 IRHE
341 -

AT R BT E S B s
BB & S e

RAFE  SEERAZER-ZZ2L
F-A-BRURMAB ST BEE
¥ ABEEBEHAAS((EBSTMD
S rfaM 2 AT ER - BRI RRE
(T#ET & BRI EER ) o BRAHTET
ERPBREENLEHNAS BN
DS Bz RE2mRREN TN
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.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Impact of new and revised HKFRSs and HKASs
(Continued)

The Group has not early applied the following new
standard, amendment and interpretations that have
been issued but are effective on or after 1 January
2008 since the directors of the Company anticipate
that the application of these standard, amendment or
interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Revised) Presentation of financial
statements!
HKFRS 8 Operating segments'

HKAS 23 (Revised)  Borrowing cost?

HK(IFRIC) — Int 11 HKFRS 2 — Group and
Treasury Share Transaction®

HK(IFRIC) — Int 12 Service Concession
Arrangements *

HK(IFRIC) — Int 13 Customer Loyalty
Programmes®

HK(IFRIC) — Int 14 HKAR 19 — The Limit on a
Defined Benefit Asset,
Minimum Funding
Requirements and their
interaction*

U Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January, 2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January, 2009.

2 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 March,

2007.

& Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
January 2008.

g Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2008.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
51 755 S B =

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE—EELF+-A=T—HILLFE

FESHBRE@®

A RBEETBRBUBHREE
RIRERBETER (&)

EEYEREFRAUTEESEMRN=
ZENF-—A-—HHAZRERZHE
Bl BRI R WIARARESRE
HEAZEER  EIRBEIEY
EEZXERBBIRREREMERE
@,

EBEHER BHHR 225
F155 (EER)

ERUBREER BenE
855

EBEHER fRE KA

$235 (FB7T)
B (ARMERE BEMERSEL

REZEY) FE-EER
—REREI1R EBXRHR S
&5 (EARTBHRE RESTEOZH
REZEY)
—REE125%

&5 (ERTBERE BEIHEES
REZEY)

—REE13%

&5 (ERTHERE BESTENE
REZEY) W -RERAE
—RREE145 ERERRKES

ZRRWEZE
BEAHR

" RCEEAE-A-BRZEER
FREERIEN -

: N-BEAE-A-BRZEMMZ
IR o

* R-EBLESP-ASZEEB
IR o

¢ RCBENE-A-BRZEMME
FREERIEN -

s RCBBNAFLA-AHZEMMZ
IR o



F$%2007 @

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Eji%ﬁ;fz M:J'%I YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation

Where the Company has the power, either directly or
indirectly, to govern the financial and operating policies
of another entity or business so as to obtain benefits
from its activities, it is classified as a subsidiary. The
consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statement of the Company and its subsidiaries. All Intra-
group transactions, balances income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of
during the year are included in the consolidated income
statement from the effective dates of acquisition or up
to the effective dates of disposal, as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial
statements of subsidiaries to bring their accounting
policies into line with those used by other members
of the Group.

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries is accounted for using
the purchase method. The cost of the acquisition is
measured at the aggregate of the fair values, at the
date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group
in exchange for control of the acquiree, plus any costs
directly attributable to the business combination. The
acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities that meet the conditions for recognition under
HKFRS 3 Business Combinations are recognised at
their fair values at the acquisition date, except for non-
current assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as
held for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations,
which are recognised and measured at fair value less
costs to sell.

REEXE

s AR EREEREEEHS —HE
BB UBEREERRUAUREE
RERA G ZERRSIEREBLIR -
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an
asset and initially measured at cost, being the excess
of the cost of the business combination over the Group’s
interest in the net fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised. If, after
reassessment, the Group’s interest in the net fair value
of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business
combination, the excess is recognised immediately in
profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree
is initially measured at the minority’s proportion of the
net fair value of the assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities recognised.

Subsidiaries and minority interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. Control
exists when the Group has the power to govern the
financial and operating policies of an entity so as to
obtain benefits from activities. In assessing control,
potential voting rights that presently are exercisable
are taken into account.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into
the consolidated financial statements from the date
that control commences until the date that control
ceases. Intra-group balances and transactions and any
unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions
are eliminated in full in preparing the consolidated
financial statements. Unrealised losses resulting from
intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is
no evidence of impairment.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Eji%ﬁ;fz M:J'%I YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)

Subsidiaries and minority interests
(Continued)

Minority interests represent the portion of the net assets
of subsidiaries attributable to interests that are not owned
by the Company, whether directly or indirectly through
subsidiaries, and in respect of which the Group has not
agreed any additional terms with the holders of those
interests which would result in the Group as a whole
having a contractual obligation in respect of those interests
that meets the definition of a financial liability. Minority
interests are presented in the consolidated balance sheet
within equity, separately from equity attributable to the
equity holders of the Company. Minority interests in the
results of the Group are presented on the face of the
consolidated income statement as an allocation of the
total income statement for the year between minority
interests and the equity holders of the Company.

Where losses applicable to the minority exceed the
minority’s interest in the equity of a subsidiary, the
excess, and any further losses applicable to the minority,
are charged against the Group’s interest except to the
extent that the minority has a binding obligation to,
and is able to, make additional investment to cover the
losses. If the subsidiary subsequently reports profits,
the Group’s interest is allocated all such profits until
the minority’s share of losses previously absorbed by
the Group has been recovered. Loans from holders
of minority interests and other contractual obligations
towards these holders are presented as financial liabilities
in the consolidated balance sheet depending on the
nature of the liability. In the Company’s balance sheet,
an investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less
impairment losses, unless the investment is classified
as held for sale (or include in a disposal group that is
classified as held for sale).
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Investments in subsidiaries

The Company’s investments in subsidiaries are stated
at cost less impairment loss, if any.

Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of a business
combination or an investment in an associate over the
Group’s interest in the net fair value of the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units
and is tested annually for impairment. In respect of
associates, the carrying amount of goodwill is included in
the carrying amount of the interest in the associate.

Any excess of the Group’s interest in the net fair value of
the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of a business combination or an
investment in an associate is recognized immediately
in income statement.

On disposal of a cash-generating unit or an associate
during the year, any attributable amount of purchased
goodwill is included in the calculation of the profit or
loss on disposal.

Biological assets
Biological assets comprise forest crop in PRC.

Biological assets are living plants involved in the
agricultural activities of the transformation of biological
assets into agricultural produce for sale or into additional
biological assets. Biological assets and agricultural
produce, are measured at fair value less estimated point-
of-sale costs at initial recognition and at each balance
sheet date. The fair value less estimated point-of-sale
costs at the time of harvest is deemed as the cost of
agricultural produce for further processing, if applicable.
If an active market exists for a biological asset or
agricultural produce with reference to comparable specie,
growing condition and expected yield of the crops, the
quote price in that market is adopted for determining
the fair value of that asset.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Eji%ﬁ;fz M:J'%I YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)
Biological assets (Continued)

If an active market does not exist, the Group uses the
most recent market transaction price, provided that
there has not been a significant change in economic
circumstances between the transaction date and the
balance sheet date, or the market prices for similar
assets adjusted to reflect differences to determine fair
values. The gain or loss arising on initial recognition
and subsequent changes in fair values less estimated
point-of-sale costs of biological assets is recognised in
the profit and loss account in the period in which it arise.
Upon the sale of the agricultural produce as forestry
products, the carrying amount is transferred to cost of
sales in the consolidated income statement.

Impairment

Impairment tests on assets are subject to impairment tests
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate
that their carrying amount may not be recoverable. Where
the carrying value of an asset exceeds its recoverable
amount (ie the higher of value in use and fair value less
costs to sell), the asset is written down accordingly.

Where it is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the impairment test is
carried out on the asset’s cash-generating unit (ie the
lowest group of assets in which the asset belongs for
which there are separately identifiable cash flows).

Impairment charges are included in the administrative
expenses line item in the consolidated income statement,
except to the extent they reverse income previously
recognised directly in equity.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Impairment (Continued)

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses,
the carrying amount of the asset is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so
that the increased carrying amount does not exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
(cash-generating unit) in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised as income immediately,
unless the relevant asset is carried at a revalued amount
under another accounting standard, in which case the
reversal of the impairment loss is treated as a revaluation
increase under that other accounting standard.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the
estimated costs of completion and selling expenses.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average costs
formula and comprises all costs of purchase, costs
of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the
inventories to their present location and condition.
When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of
those inventories is recognized as an expense in the
period in which the related revenue is recognized. The
amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable
value and all losses of inventories are recognised
as an expense in the period the write-down or loss
occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down
of inventories, arising from an increase in net realizable
value, is recognised as a reduction in the amount of
inventories recognised as an expenses in the period in
which the reversal occurs.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

The building component of owner-occupied leasehold
properties are stated at valuation less accumulated
depreciation. Fair value is determined by the Directors
based on independent valuations which are performed
periodically. The Directors review the carrying value of
the leasehold buildings and adjustment is made where
they consider that there has been a material change.
Increases in valuation are credited to the property
revaluation reserve. Decreases in valuation are first
offset against increases on earlier valuations in respect
of the same property and are thereafter charged to
the income statement. Any subsequent increases are
credited to the consolidated income statement up to the
amount previously charged and thereafter to property
revaluation reserve.

Other property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.

Property, plant and equipment are depreciated at rates
sufficient to write off their cost net of expected residual
value over their estimated useful lives on a straight-line
basis. The useful lives and residual value are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold land — The shorter of the
and buildings lease terms or
50 years
Leasehold improvements, — 5% to 20%

furniture, office
equipment and
motor vehicles
Plant and machinery = 10%

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the
cost of the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenances costs are charged to the
income statement during the year in which they are
incurred.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

An asset is written down immediately to its recoverable
amount if its carrying amount is higher than the asset’s
estimated recoverable amount.

All non-qualifying expenditures and expenses incurred on
other non-qualifying development activities are charged
as expenses to the income statement in the period in
which such expenses are incurred.

Upon disposal of leasehold buildings, the relevant
portion of the revaluation reserve realised in respect
of previous valuations is released from the property
revaluation reserve to retained profits.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment other than leasehold building is the difference
between the net sale proceeds and the carrying amount
of the relevant asset, and is recognised in the income
statement.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress represents property, plant and
equipment under construction and pending installation
and is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses, if any. Cost includes the costs of construction of
buildings, the cost of plant and machinery and interest
charges arising from borrowings used to finance these
assets during the period of construction or installation
and testing, if any. No provision for depreciation is
made on construction in progress until such time as
the relevant assets are completed and are available for
intended use. When the assets concerned are brought
into use, the costs are transferred to property, plant
and equipment and depreciated in accordance with the
policy as stated in the preceding paragraphs.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)
Convertible notes

Convertible notes issued by the Company that contain
both the liability and conversion equity components
are classified separately into respective items on initial
recognition. Conversion equity will be settled by the
exchange of a fixed amount of cash or another financial
asset for a fixed number of the Company’s own equity
instruments is an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability
component is determined using the prevailing market
interest rate of similar non-convertible debts. The
difference between the proceeds of the issue of the
convertible loan notes and the fair value assigned to
the liability component, representing the conversion
equity for the holder to convert the convertible notes
into equity, is included in equity (convertible notes
equity reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the
convertible notes is carried at amortised cost using
the effective interest method. The equity component,
represented by the option to convert the liability component
into ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible notes equity reserve until the conversion
option is exercised (in which case the balance stated
in convertible notes equity reserve until the conversion
option is exercised (in which case the balance stated in
convertible notes equity reserve will be transferred to
share premium). Where the option remains unexercised
at the expiry date, the balance stated in convertible
notes equity reserve will be released to the retained
profits. No gain or loss is recognized in profit or loss
upon conversion or expiration of the option.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible
loan notes are allocated to the liability and equity
components in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are
charged directly to equity. Transaction costs relating
to the liability component are included in the carrying
amount of the liability component and amortised over
the period of the convertible notes using the effective
interest method.
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51 755 S B =

2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded
at the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Consideration paid to reacquire the Company’s own
equity instruments are deducted from equity. No gain
or loss is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial Instruments

(i)

Financial assets

Financial assets comprise trade receivables,
prepayments, deposits and other receivables,
and cash and cash equivalents.

The Group classifies its financial assets into one
of the following categories, depending on the
purpose for which the asset was acquired. The
Group’s accounting policy for each category is
as follows:

Fair value through profit or loss: This category
comprises the financial assets that have been
acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing it
in the short-term or if so designated by management.
This category includes derivatives which are not
qualified for hedge accounting. Debt securities and
bank deposits with embedded derivatives for yield
enhancement whose economic characteristics and
risks are not closely related to the host securities
and deposits are designated as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss. They are carried
in the balance sheet at fair value with changes in
fair value recognised in the income statement.

Loans and receivables: These assets are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market.
They arise principally through the provision of goods
and services to customers (trade receivables), but
also incorporate other types of contractual monetary
asset. At each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition, they are carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest rate method, less
any identified impairment losses.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets (Continued)

Held-to-maturity investments: These assets are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments and fixed maturities that the Group’s
management has the positive intention and ability
to hold to maturity. At each balance sheet date
subsequent to initial recognition, held-to-maturity
investment are measured at amortised cost using
effective interest rate method, less any identified
impairment losses.

Available-for-sale: Non-derivative financial assets
not included in the above categories are classified
as available-for-sale and comprise the Group’s
strategic investments in entities not qualifying as
subsidiaries, associates or jointly controlled entities.
They are carried at fair value with changes in fair
value recognised directly in equity. Where a decline
in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial
asset constitutes objective evidence of impairment,
the amount of the loss is removed from equity and
recognised in the consolidated income statement.
For available-for-sale equity investments that do not
have a quoted market price in an active market and
whose fair value cannot be reliably measured and
derivatives that are linked to and must be settled by
delivery of such unquoted equity instruments, they
are measured at cost less any identified impairment
losses at each balance sheet date subsequent to
initial recognition.

Financial liabilities
Financial liabilities comprise trade payables, other

payables and accruals, and interest-bearing bank
loans.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Financial Instruments (Continued)

(ii)  Financial liabilities (Continued)

The Group classifies its financial liabilities into one of
two categories, depending on the purpose for which
the liabilities was incurred. The Group’s accounting
policies for each category is as follows:

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
has two subcategories, including financial liabilities
held for trading and those designated at fair value
through profit or loss on initial recognition. At each
balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition,
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or
loss are measured at fair value, with changes in
fair value recognised in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which they arise.

Other financial liabilities: Other financial liabilities
include the following items:

U Trade payables and other short-term monetary
liabilities, which are recognised at amortised
cost.

U Bank loans are initially recognised at the
amount advanced net of any transaction
costs directly attributable to the issue of the
instrument. Such interest bearing liabilities
are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, which
ensures that any interest expense over the
period to repayment is at a constant rate
on the balance of the liability carried in the
balance sheet. “Interest expense” in this
context includes initial transaction costs and
premium payable on redemption, as well as
any interest or coupon payable while the
liability is outstanding.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)
Financial Instruments (Continued)
(iii) Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognized when the rights
to receive cash flows from the assets expire or
the financial assets are transferred and the Group
has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On
derecognition of a financial asset, the difference
between the asset’s carry amount and the sum of
the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized
directly in equity is recognized in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognized when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract is
discharged, cancelled or expires. The difference
between the carrying amount of the financial
liability derecognized and the consideration paid
is recognized in profit or loss.

Owner-occupied leasehold interest in land

Interests in leasehold land held for own use under
operating leases represent up-front payments to acquire
long-term interests in lessee-occupied properties. These
payments are stated at cost and are amortised over
the period of the lease on a straight-line basis to the
income statement.

Leased assets

Where substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership of a leased asset have been transferred
to the Group (a "finance lease"), the asset is treated as
if it had been purchased outright. The amount initially
recognised as an asset is the present value of the
minimum lease payments payable over the term of the
lease. The corresponding lease commitment is shown
as a liability. Lease payments are analysed between
capital and interest. The interest element is charged to
the income statement over the period of the lease and
is calculated so that it represents a constant proportion
of the lease liability. The capital element reduces the
balance owed to the lessor.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Leased assets (Continued)

Where substantially all of the risks and rewards incidental
to ownership are retained by the lessor (an "operating
lease"), the total rentals payable under the lease are
charged to the income statement on a straight-line basis
over the lease term.

The land and buildings elements of property leases
are considered separately for the purposes of lease
classification.

Employee benefits
(i) Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory
Provident Fund retirement benefits scheme (the
“MPF Scheme”) under the Mandatory Provident
Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees
who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of
the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to
the income statement as they become payable in
accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme. The
assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from
those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest
fully with the employees when contributed into
the MPF Scheme.

The employees of the Group’s subsidiaries operating
in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”) are
required to participate in a central pension scheme
(the “Central Scheme”) operated by the local
municipal government in the PRC. The respective
local municipal government in the PRC, undertakes
to assume the retirement benefits obligations of all
existing and future retired staff of these subsidiaries.
The only obligation of these subsidiaries with respect
to the Central Scheme is to meet the required
contributions under the Central Scheme. The
contributions are charged to the income statement
as they become payable in accordance with the
rules of the Central Scheme.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE @

(Continued)
Leased assets (Continued)
(ii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised when, and only
when, the Group demonstrably commits itself to
terminate employment or to provide benefits as a
result of voluntary redundancy by having a detailed
formal plan which is with out realistic possibility
of withdrawal.

(iii) Employee entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave and long
service payment are recognised when they accrue to
the employees. A provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service payment
as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and maternity
leave are not recognised until the time of leave.

Share-based payments

Where share options are awarded to employees, the
fair value of the options at the date of grant is charged
to the consolidated income statement on a straight-
line basis over the vesting period. Non-market vesting
conditions are taken into account by adjusting the number
of equity instruments expected to vest at each balance
sheet date so that, ultimately, the cumulative amount
recognised over the vesting period is based on the
number of options that eventually vest. Market vesting
conditions are factored into the fair value of the options
granted. As long as all other vesting conditions are
satisfied, a charge is made irrespective of whether the
market vesting conditions are satisfied. The cumulative
expense is not adjusted for failure to achieve a market
vesting condition.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Share-based payments (Continued)

Where the terms and conditions of options are modified
before they vest, the increase in the fair value of the
options, measured immediately before and after the
modification, is also charged to the consolidated income
statement over the remaining vesting period.

Where equity instruments are granted to persons other
than employees, the consolidated income statement
is charged with the fair value of goods and services
received.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised in the income statement
when goods are delivered and title has passed or when
the significant risks and rewards of ownership have
been transferred to the buyer.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference
to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rates applicable.

Dividend income is recognised when the shareholders’
rights to receive payment is established.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of uncertain
timing or amount when the Group or the Company has
a legal or constructive obligation arising as a result of
a past event, which will probably result in an outflow of
economic benefits that can be reasonably estimated.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
the existence of which will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events, are also disclosed as contingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow of economic benefits
is remote.
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESHEE®E

(Continued)
Income taxes

Income tax for the year comprises current tax and
movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current
tax and movements in deferred tax assets and liabilities
are recognised in income statement except to the extent
that they relate to items recognised directly in equity,
in which case they are recognised in equity.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable
income for the year, using tax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustment
to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible
and taxable temporary differences respectively, being
the differences between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and their
tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused
tax losses and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax
liabilities, and all deferred tax assets to the extent
that it is probable that future taxable profits will be
available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the
recognition of deferred tax assets arising from deductible
temporary differences include those that will arise from
the reversal of existing taxable temporary differences,
provided those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected
to reverse either in the same period as the expected
reversal of the deductible temporary difference or in
periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred
tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same
criteria are adopted when determining whether existing
taxable temporary differences support the recognition
of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax losses
and credits, that is, those differences are taken into
account if they relate to the same taxation authority and
the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse
in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss or credit
can be utilised.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Income taxes (Continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax
assets and liabilities are those temporary differences
arising from goodwill not deductible for tax purposes,
the initial recognition of assets or liabilities that affect
neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are
not part of a business combination), and temporary
differences relating to investments in subsidiaries to the
extent that, in the case of taxable differences, the Group
controls the timing of the reversal and it is probable
that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable
future, or in the case of deductible differences, unless
it is probable that they will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured
based on the expected manner of realisation or settlement
of the carrying amount of the assets and liabilities,
using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the
balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed
at each balance sheet date and is reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available to allow the related tax benefit to be
utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the extent
that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits
will be available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution
of dividends are recognised when the liability to pay
the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and
movements therein, are presented separately from
each other and are not offset. Current tax assets are
offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax
assets against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company
or the Group has the legally enforceable right to set
off current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the following additional conditions are met:
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2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Income taxes (Continued)

— in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the
Company or the Group intends either to settle on
a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the
liability simultaneously; or

— in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities,
if they relate to income taxes levied by the same
taxation authority on either:

— the same taxable entity; or

— different taxable entities, which, in each
future period in which significant amounts of
deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected
to be settled or recovered, intend to realise
the current tax assets and settle the current
tax liabilities on a net basis or realise and
settle simultaneously.

Foreign currency

Transactions entered into by Group entities in a currency
other than the currency of the primary economic
environment in which it operates (the “functional
currency”) are recorded at the rates ruling when the
transactions occur. Foreign currency monetary assets
and liabilities are translated at the rates ruling at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of unsettled monetary assets and
liabilities are similarly recognised immediately in the
consolidated income statement, except for foreign
currency borrowings qualifying as a hedge of a net
investment in a foreign operation.

Change in the fair value of monetary securities
denominated in foreign currency classified as available-
for-sale are analysed between translation differences
resulting from changes in the amortised cost of the
security, and other changes in the carrying amount of
the security. Translation differences are recognised in
the income statement, and other changes in carrying
amount are recognised in equity.
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Foreign currency (Continued)

Translation differences on non-monetary financial assets
and liabilities are reported as part of the fair value gain
or loss. Translation differences on non-monetary assets
and liabilities such as equities held at fair value through
profit or loss are recognised in the income statement as
part of the fair value gain or loss. Translation differences
on non-monetary financial assets such as equities
classified as available-for-sale are included in the fair
value reserve in equity.

On consolidation, the results of overseas operations are
translated into Hong Kong dollars at rates approximating
to those ruling when the transactions took place. All
assets and liabilities of overseas operations, including
goodwill arising on the acquisition of those operations,
are translated at the rate ruling at the balance sheet
date. Exchange differences arising on translating the
opening net assets at opening rate and the results of
overseas operations at actual rate are recognised directly
in equity (the “foreign exchange reserve”). Exchange
differences recognised in the income statement of group
entities’ separate financial statements on the translation
of long-term monetary items forming part of the Group’s
net investment in the overseas operation concerned are
reclassified to the foreign exchange reserve if the item
is denominated in the functional currency of the Group
or the overseas operation concerned.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative
exchange differences recognised in the foreign exchange
reserve relating to that operation up to the date of disposal
are transferred to the consolidated income statement
as part of the profit or loss on disposal.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are included in finance costs in the
consolidated income statement in the period in which
they are incurred, except to the extent that they are
capitalised as being directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily
takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its
intended use or sale.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for
the asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being
incurred and activities that are necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale are in progress.
Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or
ceases when substantially all the activities necessary
to prepare the qualifying asset for its intended use or
sale are interrupted or complete.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group is exposed through its operations to one or
more of the following financial risks:

J Credit risk

o Foreign exchange risk

. Cash flow and fair vaue interest rate risk
U Liquidity risk

o Fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities

J Natural risk
L Capital risk management
Policy for managing these risks is set by the directors

of the Group. The policy for each of the above risks is
described in more detail below.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(a)

(b)

Credit risks

The Group’s maximum exposure to credit risk in
the event of the counterparties failure to perform
their obligations as at 31 December 2007 in relation
to each class of recognised financial assets is the
carrying amount of those assets as stated in the
consolidated balance sheet. The Group reviews
the recoverable amount of each individual trade
receivable at each balance sheet date to ensure
that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts. In this regard, the directors
of the Company consider that the Group’s credit
risk is significantly reduced.

The Group has no significant concentration of credit
risk by any single debtor, with exposure spread over
a number of counterparties and customers.

Bank balances are placed in various authorised
institutions and directors of the Company consider
the credit risk for such is minimal.

Foreign exchange risk

The Group operates internationally and is exposed
to foreign exchange risk arising from various
currency exposures. Foreign exchange risk arises
from future commercial transactions, recognised
assets and liabilities and net investments in foreign
operations.

Several subsidiaries of the Company have foreign
currency sales, which expose the Group to foreign
currency risk. Certain bank balances, pledged
bank deposit and trade receivables of the Group
are denominated in foreign currencies. The Group
currently does not have a foreign currency hedging
policy. However, the management monitors foreign
exchange exposure and will consider hedging
significant foreign currency exposure should the
need arises.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(c)

(d)

Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

As the Group has no significant interest-bearing
assets, the Group’s income and operating cash
flows are substantially independent of changes in
market interest rates.

The Group’s interest-rate risk arises from long-term
borrowings. The Group does not have policy to
maintain a specific level of its borrowings in fixed
rate instruments since the board accepts that this
neither protects the Group entirely from the risk
of paying rates in excess of current market rates
nor eliminates fully cash flow risk associated with
interest payments. However, the Group makes use
of interest rate swaps to achieve the interest rate
profile that it considers an appropriate balance of
exposure to these risks is achieved.

Liquidity risk

Internally generated cash flow and bank loans are the
general sources of funds to finance the operations
of the Group. Part of the Group’s banking facilities
are subject to fixed interests rate and are renewable
annually. The Group liquidity risk management
includes making available standby banking facilities
and diversifying the funding sources. The Group
regularly reviews its major funding positions to
ensure it has adequate financial resources in
meeting its financial obligations.

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining
sufficient cash and marketable securities, the
available of funding through an adequate amount
of committed credit facilities and the ability to close
our market positions. Due to the dynamic nature
of the underlying business, the Group aims to
maintain flexibility in funding by keeping committed
credit lines available.
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3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

(Continued)

(e) Fair values of financial assets and

()

financial liabilities

The fair values of financial assets and financial
liabilities reported in the balance sheet of the
Group and the Company approximate their carrying
amounts.

Natural risk

The Group’s revenue depends significantly on the
ability to harvest wood at adequate levels. The
ability to harvest wood in the concessions and
the growth of the trees in the plantations may be
affected by unfavourable local weather conditions
and natural disasters. Weather conditions such as
floods, droughts, cyclones and windstorms and
natural disasters such as earthquakes, fire, disease,
insect infestation and pests are examples of such
events. The occurrence of severe weather conditions
or natural disasters may diminish the supply of
trees available for harvesting in the concessions,
or otherwise impede the Group’s logging operations
or the growth of the trees in the plantations, which
in turn may have a material adverse effect on the
Group’s ability to produce the products in sufficient
quantities and in a timely manner.

Moreover, bad weather may adversely affect
the condition of the Group ‘s transportation
infrastructure, which is critical for the Group to
supply timber from the timber concessions to the
Group’s manufacturing plants and customers.
The Group has developed a strategy for utilizing
different transportation modes and stockpiling, but
its daily operations may be unfavourably affected
by interruption of transportation due to bad weather
or other reasons.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Eji%ﬁ%% M:J'%I YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

3. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT 3. MBEREE®

(Continued)

(g) Capital risk management (9) EXEBER

The Company manages its capital to ensure that it
will be able to continue as a going concern while
maximising the return to stakeholders through the
optimisation of the debt and equity balance.

The capital structure of the Company consist of
debt, which includes the borrowings, cash and
cash equivalents and equity attributable to equity
holders of the Company, comprising issued share
capital, reserves and retained profits. The key
management personnel of the Company actively
and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to ensure optimal capital structure and
shareholder returns, taking into consideration
the future capital requirements of the Company
and capital efficiency, bank facilities, prevailing
and projected profitability, projected operating
cash flows, projected capital expenditures and
projected strategic investment opportunities. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes during the years ended 31 December
2007 and 2006. The Company did not breach any
loan covenants during the year ended 31 December
2007 and 2006.
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B R R M RE

4. TURNOVER

The Group is principally engaged in the (i) exploitation
and management of timber resources in the PRC; (ii)
research and development, processing, manufacture,
distribution, marketing and sales of a wide range of
timber products and (iii) the manufacture and sales of
electronic products.

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

4, EEE

SEFZERF()RFEREREEMRK
BER ; (i)FE - I BiE 58
5 1 B T2 85 B2 MORE @ I (i) BY 3
RFEEFER °

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
—EZTLEHF —ETREF
FET FET
Income from logging AMFEEREEUNR
and trading of timber SHERHhARE R Z WA 236,529 —
and sales of flooring
products
Sales of electronic HEBTER
products 472,802 489,325
709,331 489,325
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Lup SO BE-eLRLiA=t 0L

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION 5. 7 &S
Segment information is presented by way of two PEERUMESBEEXZ5]

segment formats:

(i) ona primary segment reporting basis, by business () UEBIBERTEHEERE
segment; and R

(i) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by (i) UNHEBIBEERBFRIEZRE
geographical segment. %o

The principal activities of the Group are (i) integrated EBEETBEBA()REMARER K (i)

timber business and (ii) the manufacture and sales of HERBEEEFER  TEEKRE

electronic products, which is managed according to the BABEFEHRERE o

geographical location of ultimate customers.

Each of the Group’s geographical segments, represents a SEzE MRS FTDEURFE#EZ
strategic business unit that offers products to customers EFREEMZKBEEEN  SHE
located in different geographical areas which are subject D ZEB K ERARER o

to risks and returns that are different from those of other
geographical segments.

The Group’s geographical segments are as follows: EEZHESENT :

(a) People’s Republic of China (a) HEARHEFE

(b) Hong Kong; (b) &E;

(c) India; (c) ENE ;

(d) Elsewhere in Asia; and (d) ZENHEMHE: &

(e) Africa, Western Europe, the Middle East, North (e) FM FAE-hER-LEREE
and South America, and Russia. M~ IR R E T -

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, RARAEEE2HED B Wm o #

revenues, results, assets and liabilities are attributed to the ® BEREBEDNRERFMEMEM

segments based on the location of the customers. EETESHE -
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B ISR AR Y =E

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)
(a) Business segments

The following tables present revenue, results and
certain asset, liability and expenditure information
for the Group’s business segments.

For the year ended 31 December
BE+-A=+—HLEE

Group Timber business
58 HREHR
2006
HK$'000
—EE5E
TEn
Segment revenue: PENE
Sales to extemal INEEFHE
customers
Segment results PEXE
Unallocated income ROBZWA
Unallocated expenses ~ KAEZH%
Profit/(Loss) before tax  BRBtAIER]/ (K8)
Income tax expenses  FrEHEX
Profit/(Loss) for the year EERH,/ (Hi8)
Other segment At &R
information:
Depreciation and REREE

amortisation
Unallocated depreciation K2E {7

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-TFLFT-A=t—-HLEE

5. nER @)
(a) ¥B28

e TES P2 O PATES
$ERETHE BARMEY
& o

Electronic consumer
products business
ETHEAERER

Consolidated
&

2006
HK$'000
“EERE
TER

2006
HK$'000
“EERE
iR

489,325

(23,398)

(1,900)

(25,298)
(1,069)

(26,367)

21,074
56

21,130
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B IE AR

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(a) Business segments (Continued)

Group
£8

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-_ZTALHE+T-A=t—HLEE

5. B @)
(a) %2 E &)

Electronic consumer

Timber business products business Consolidated

Capital expenditure

(Reversal)/write-down
of inventories to
net realisable value

Write down value of
property, plant
and equipment

(Gain)/Loss on disposal
of property, plant
and equipment

Allowance/(recovery of)
for bad and
doubtful trade
receivables

Allowance/(recovery of)
for bad and doubtful
other receivables

Surplus on
revaluation of
leasehold land
and buildings

Segment assets
Unallocated assets

Total assets

Segment liabilities
Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

HAER BT HEZERER &4
2006 2006
HK$'000 HK$000
“EIRE ZEEIRE
THx
BRRY 27,645
(BE) /HMEFEE
TERFE
4,689
HEE  BER
FEEE
8,970
HEWE  BER
Rz (BR) /
EE 81
FEWE S RERRER
&5/ (BE)
(106)
HitERFHE
2R
BB/ (BE) (780)
BAHELH
REF2
B
(1,361)
PEEE 464,299
FRABMZEE 119,504
nEE 583,803
AEEE 97,332
KABZEE 82,473
BefE 179,805
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments based on the
location of customers

The following tables present revenue, results and
certain asset, liability and expenditure information

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-TFLFT-A=t—-HLEE

5. nER @)

(b) BEFAEMBED T 21t
B2

TREIGEEHED FE 2R
e REHRETEE BERA

for the Group’s geographical segments. X2ER o
For the year ended 31 December
BE+t-A=1+—HLEE
Africa, Western Europe,
the Middle East,
North and
People’s Republic South America,
Group of China Hong Kong India Elsewhere in Asia and Russia Consolidated
58 FlER - hR
hE\RLAE B g GHESME  EAENREES &
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
HK§'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HK§'000 HKS 000 HKS 000
“EEAE “EIRE “EIRE “EIRE “EIRE “EIRE
T T T T T T
Segment revenue: ARUE:
Sales to external WAERFEE
customers 88,980 3,556 130240 57,638 208911 489,325
Seqent resuls 9538 (52%9) (183) (7854) (3393) [11,495) (28,164
Unallocated income FABZUA 9289
Unallocated expenses ~ AABZER (2004)
Profitoss) from Zewr)/ (58)
operations (20879)
Finance costs i (4419)
Proftoss) before tax BT/ (§8) (25,298 )
Income tax expenses fiEhER (1,069)
Proftloss) for R/ (5
the year (26,%67)
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PR R AT BE-STLEioAStoALEE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 5. 7 EER @)
(b) Geographical segments based on the (b) REFFEMES T2t
location of customers (Continued) EDE(E)
Arica, Western Europe,
the Middle East,
North and
People’s Republic South America,
Group of China Hong Kong India Elsewhere in Asia and Russia Consolidated
s Fif BB 4R
hEARAAA B g THERHE  ERENREES 8
2006 2006 2006 2006 2006 2006
HKS 000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000 HK§ 000 HKS000
“RENE “SEAE “5EAE “5ENE “SEAE “SEAE
T T T T T T
Other segment ApAgEn:
information:
Depreciation and ITERES
amortisation 3,832 183 5,609 2,482 8,998 21,074
Unallocated depreciation AR 2T& - - - - - _ %
3,832 153 5,609 2,482 8,998 21,130
Capital expenditure -5 5007 01 7358 3256 11,803 27,645
(Wite-backWrite-down (B /HEEZ
of inventories to TEERE
net realisable value 12 1230 748 2,025 4689
Write down value Wiz BER
of property, A2 fEE
plant and
equipment 2 2,353 1431 3,874 8,970
(Gain)/Loss on disposal of ~ HEYE  BER
property, plant ez (57) /BB
and equipment 1 Al 13 3 81
(Recovery of) EUESRERER
allowance (BE)/AR
for bad and
doubtful trade
receivables (t @r) (17) (46) (106)
(Recovery of) REYEE
allowance Bk
for bad and e
doubtful other
receivables 2 (205) (124) (37) (780)
Surplus on EfifELH
revaluation of it:=
Ieashold land B8
and buidings () (37) @17) (568) (1361)

sumEmrzaras S
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5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Geographical segments based on the
location of customers (Continued)

As at 31 December

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

5. 7 EER @)

(b) REFFREME DM 2 itk
E5E(#E)

R+=A=+—H
Africa, Western Europe,
the Middle East,
North and
People’s Republic South America,
Group of China Hong Kong India Elsewhere in Asia and Russia Consolidated
58 i B AR
PEAREAE i g GESHE  ERENREEE &8
2000 20060 2007 20060 2007 20060 2007 20060 2007 2006/ 2007 2006
HKS'000 HKS000  HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000 HKS'000 HKS000
SSRLE CRT5E | IEReE CILNE SRRLE CRT,E | RSCE CIR5E SRRLE CITNE IRBtE CERNE
Ten TEn TEn TEn| TEm TEu] T TR fEn TEr fEn TEn
Segment assets HEEE 2152887 66,764 1,779,288 1161 124791 121,808 78570 74040 205,467 200526 4,307,993 464,299
Unallocated assets RARZEE - - - - - - - - - -1 143,106 119,504
Total assets BEg 2152887 66,764 1,779,288 1161 124791 121,808 75570 74040 205,457 200526 4,481,099 583,803
Segment liabilies AEER 562,281 17,699 840,640 07 2630 2506 11287 11465 41,100 41555 1481588 97,332
Unallocated liabites #IBER - - - - - - - - - - 62864 82473
Total liabilies i 562,281 17,699 840,640 07 26380 25906 11,87 11465 4,100 41,555 1544452 179,805

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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Lup SO BE-eLRLiA=t 0L

6(2). OTHER INCOME 6(a). E AU A
The Group’s profit/(loss) from operations is arrived at 2 R RS (BR) B A A
after crediting:
Group
£H

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$°000
—BELHF —EERE
FHET FHET

Gain on disposal of property, HEW* » BERK

plant and equipment BEE 1,426 -
Write-back of net realisable #EIGF&EREAERFEE

value provision for

inventory 1,228 -
Recovery of bad and FEUR & 5 BR1E RIF R E]
doubtful trade receivables - 106
Recovery of bad and H th U 50 18 R 45 BR 1R
doubtful other receivables - 780
Exchange gain, net ERWE B8 = =
Gain on disposal of HEMHEERS
available for sales Z s
securities 42,217 -
Sundry income HEIFUWA 4,546 5,851
Surplus on revaluation BERAETHEETF
of leasehold land 2 BER
and buildings 2,603 1,361
Interest income FIE WA 5,244 1,191
57,264 9,289
6. OTHER GAINS AND LOSSES b). ELABUE R IR
Group
£
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —EEREFE
FERT TEx

Gain arising from changes in 2 FESERENEE
fair value less estimated SHEBL A ET A

point-of-sale costs of EEzlm

biological assets 262,924 =
Release of negative goodwill fRERERE 231,654 -
Impairment loss on AHEEREZ

available-for-sales RIERE

investment (3,049) —

491,529 =

suEmizamRas 83
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BE_ZZLFT-A=+T—HILEE

6(c) PROFIT/(LOSS) FROM OPERATIONS  6(c). & #&%%, (#5#8)

The Group’s profit/(loss) from operations is arrived at

after charging:

SEREERER,(BR)EMK

Group
£8
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —TERE
TET FTET
Cost of inventories sold BEEFEZRA 502,182 466,176
Depreciation of property, ME - BRER
plant and equipment on RiEZIE
— owned assets -BBEE 24,934 20,830
Amortisation of owners EEy b iukish =g £S5
occupied leasehold
interest in land 281 300
Minimum lease payments REHNZHEL R
under operating leases BFEREHESAR
for leasehold land
and buildings 3,258 403
Auditors’ remuneration ZEENEN & 1,597 560
Staff costs (excluding BIfK (F8HE
directors’ emoluments BB — KEE7)
— note 7)
Wages and salaries IERFS 74,008 84,191
Retirement benefits scheme RN FIFT B
contributions (excluding (T EFEESHR—MEE7)
directors’ contributions
- note 7) 12,099 5,137
Share-based payments LR 43 B B 2 5k BE
expenses 104,281 802
Write-down of inventories WREFEZ 2R FEE
to net realisable value = 4,689
Allowance for bad and FEURE 5 BR1E RIE ARG
doubtful trade receivables 176 -
Allowance for bad and Hfth U FR I8 RIR AR IR R
doubtful other receivables 320 -
Exchange loss, net ELEE  FE 586 1,187
Write-down of property, WORIE - BE K&
plant and equipment 4,359 8,970
Loss on disposal of property,  HEWX - BMERRE
plant and equipment ZEE = 81
Deficit on revaluation of EAELHRET 2 EM
leasehold land and buildings = -
Loss on disposal of HEMBARZEER
subsidiary companies 743 1,351

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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7. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 7. EEME
Group
5
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—ETLFE —EERE
FHExT FH&x
Directors’ fees EEHRE 132 90
Other emoluments for HITESZHMNE
executive directors
— Salaries and —FE& RHAMEF
other benefits 3,524 3,499
— Retirement benefits — R RERIGT B
scheme contributions 51 60
— Share base payment - U EER 2R 18,090 -
21,797 3,649
Details of directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31 BE-ZEELF+-A=1+—HLEFE
December 2007 are as follows: ZEEMEFHEBHIOT :
Group
|
Retirement
Salaries  benefits Share
and other scheme base
Fees  benefits contributions payment
HeR BHRER Total
ne HiEA RS RHEXA @t

HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000  HK$000
TR TR TR TR TR

Executive directors: HiTES:
Mr. Lam Ping Kei MEEEE - 780 12 - 792
Mr. Li Jun FREE - 239 2 6,784 7,025
Mr. Jing Bin RELE - 82 1 6,784 6,867
Ms. Wong Choi Fung BEEELL - 494 10 - 504
Ms. Lam Chu Ying MHKELZ L - 24 1 - 25
Mr. Law Wai Fai BEREL - 981 12 - 993
Mr. Cheng Man For R EE - 135 3 4,522 4,660
Mr. Yeung Kwong Lun REREE - 789 10 - 799
Independent BYFHTES:

Non-Executive

directors:
Mr. Sun Tian Yan BAREE 16 - - 16
Mr. Deng Xiao Jun N 6 - - 6
Mr. Chan Chi Yuen REELE 43 - - 43
Mr. Wong Yuen Kuen EEELE 43 - - 43
Mr. Qiu Ji Zhi Jilf Pyt 24 - - 24
Total @t 132 3,524 51 18,090 21,797

summizamras 85
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7. DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (Continued)

Details of directors’ emoluments for the year ended 31

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

7. EEME @)

ME-SEATT=A=+-AILEE

December 2006 are as follows: ZEEMEFHBERIINOT ¢
Group
%8
Retirement
Salaries benefits
and other scheme
Fees benefits contributions
HER BHNER Total
ik HiEA BE B3 @it
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TBT TET TET
Executive directors: YTES:
Mr. Lam Ping Kei WEERE - 750 12 762
Ms. Wong Choi Fung EERLt - 625 12 637
Ms. Lam Chu Ying MKFELZ L - 288 12 300
Mr. Law Wai Fai BEBLE - 898 12 910
Mr. Yeung Kwong Lun BEREE - 938 12 950
Independent BYFHTES
Non-Executive directors:
Mr. Sun Tian Yan BRLEE 48 - - 48
Mr. Deng Xiao Jun HNE KL 18 - - 18
Mr. Qiu Ji Zhi il 24 - - 24
Total Foh 90 3,499 60 3,649

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED




FIVE HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

The five highest paid individuals during the year included
four (2006: four) directors, details of whose emoluments
are set out in note 7 to the financial statements above.
Details of the emoluments of remaining one (2006: one)
non-director, highest paid individuals are as follows:

472007 (;.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
501 75 R P =

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

TVERSHMAL

FR - AUGRSHFHATEEDVES
(Z22RF  O) - REZMEFE
EHRIBMRME? - Htf—L (=%
ERE —W)FESHSFHALZ
FEFEROT ¢

Group
£8

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

—EELHF ZEERE

THET FET

Salaries and other benefits #H& R HEH 6,783 422
Retirement benefits scheme R{KBRIFTEIER

contributions - 12

6,783 434

The number of the non-director, highest paid individuals
whose emoluments fell within the following band is as
follows:

HEETIHHEERNZFESRSHMA
TABWT :

Number of non-director,
highest paid employees

FESREFHEANE
2007 2006

ki —BEX
Nil to HK$7,000,000 % —7,000,00078 7T 1 1

During the year, no emoluments were paid to the five
highest paid individuals (Including directors and other
employees) as inducement to join or upon joining the
Groups or as compensation for loss to office.

REAFER - BESAUESHMAL
(BRESKEMES) XN EAMEE
AMAEEz RS HEHBAHE -

FIEEBEAEERAF
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9. FINANCE COSTS 9. BIIERA
Group
55
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EZLHF —ETAREF
FE T FET
Interest on: BUTIEE 2 RIS
Bank loans wholly ERAFREZHEEZ
repayable within 5 years RITER 9,173 4,419
Convertible notes GIE: Y 2,165 -
11,338 4,419
10.INCOME TAX EXPENSES 10. TSR
Group
58
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
“EBLEF ZETAREF
TFE T FET
Current taxation: REEHIE
Hong Kong BB 149 88
Other jurisdictions Hih v xR 4,410 1,098
(Over)/under-provision AE(RERE)
in prior years BERTR
Hong Kong BB (14) 90
Other jurisdictions Hibw AR 41 (152)
4,586 1,069
Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% (2006:17.5%) BEBNEHRIBREAFEEEETBHRIZ
of the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong At ERBURF IR E17.5% (= F
for the year. NEE D 17.5%) 5T E R o
Taxation arising in other jurisdictions is calculated at EHMAEEEEE 2 RHENRIESF
the rates prevailing in the respective jurisdictions. EREZRITBEGE -

88 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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Eji%ﬁ%% M:J'%I YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

10.INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued) 10. FRSBiBA 32 ()

Pursuant to the laws and regulations in the PRC, certain
Group’s PRC subsidiaries are entitled to exemption
from PRC Foreign Enterprise Income Tax for two years
commencing from their first profit-making year, followed
by a 50% relief for the three years thereafter.

Under Decree-Law no. 58/99/M, a Macau company
incorporated under that Law (called “58/99/M Company”)
is exempted from Macau complementary tax (Macau
income tax) as long as the 58/99/M Company does not
sell its products to a Macau resident company. Currently,
Tak Shun (Lam’s) Macao Commercial Offshore Limited
is qualified as 58/99/M Companies.

No provision for deferred tax had been made as the
Group did not have any significant unprovided deferred
tax assets and liabilities in respect of the year (2006:
Nil).

RETEEERASR B TEEZHE
B 4 R HEE S o E AN 3 8
B MEEEREERIGEE  HE=
Al -

RI5IRPIZE58/99/MERE A S - RBRZE
L LA L 2 R P D R ([58/99/M
A1) ATEER RS AR P R R
Fri8®i) » HE58/99/MA &) A 1] 6] )8 g 2N
TATHEHER o BAERE (MK)R
FiEk =R ¥R B R A B R/F&58/99/M
AFEE °

HRERNAFELEEMTERRBEE
EERBEEEREBB(ZBRAF !
) o B I EAE HIRAET IR A ©

FIEEBEAEERAF
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

10.INCOME TAX EXPENSES (continued) 10. FRr S ¥ (@)
The tax expenses for the year can be reconciled to the AEE BB HEER (BE) 24
profit/(loss) per the consolidated income statement is IRINTARERERA
as follows:
Group
55
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —ETRE
TET TET
Profit/(loss) before taxation BRBADER(E5E) 490,048 (25,298)
Tax at domestic income tax rate #ZZASih FT{SHI R R E 2 Bi1E 85,758 (4,427)
Tax effect of expenses that are Fhst B EZRF 2R T A HBR
not deductible in determining  FIX 2 FEFE
taxable profit 154 1,934
Tax effect of income that BET E ERBUR R B H R B
is not taxable in ONZE Y57
determining taxable profit (50,901) (6,173)
Tax effect of tax losses RERBBEER2HFETE
not recognized 16,982 11,330
Under/(over)-provision AFBETR GBERE)
in prior years 27 (62)
Effect of tax exemptions BIERR2TE - (466)
Effect of different tax EHMAEEERRE 2HE
rates of subsidiaries AR ZTEB Rz E
operating in other
jurisdictions (47,434) (1,067)
Tax expenses for the year REEBIR 4,586 1,069

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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11. DIVIDEND

No dividend has paid or proposed during 2007 and no
dividend has been proposed since the balance sheet
date. (2006:Nil).

12. EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings/(loss) per share

The calculation of basic earning/(loss) per share is
based on the Group’s profit for the year attributable
to equity holders of the Company of approximately
HK$392,726,000 (2006: loss of HK$26,367,000)
and the weighted average of 17,073,024,570
(2006: 7,989,067,015 prior year as retrospectively
restated/1,597,813,403 as previously reported)
ordinary shares in issue during the years. Calculated
as follows:

Weighted average number of ordinary shares

BB R INFE-F 1T #

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

IR

“EZEFIERNIEIRRE - M E
FEAURTERKEMRE(=ZEE

NEHE) o

12. 8REFN (FE)
(a) BREXERF(FE)

BRERBER (FEE)RIEAR
FEEEZ2ARERIEE AEWN
i A £9392,726,0008 T (=2 =
NI E51826,367,0008 T ) KR &
M17,073,024,5708% ( = & & <
£ 17,989,067,0150% » BEFE
B E 5 1,597,813,4038% (0
AER))EBITZTER 2 MEF
HEIR T HFE :

2007

—EBLF

2006
(Restated)
—BEAE

(E31)

Issued ordinary R—A—BE#1T
shares at 1 January ZEBR
Effect of issuance BITRERDZEE
of Offer Shares
Effect of issuance of
Placing Shares
(note 25 (b))
Effect of issuance of

BERDBITZHE
(MtzE25(b))

REROBIT2ZE

Consideration (K$5E25(d))
Shares (note 25 (d))

Effect of issuance of ARBITZEE
Bonus Shares (FfizE25(e))
(note 25 (e))

Effect of exercise of TEEREZE

Share options

Effect of exercise of TELTRREZRZZE

Listed warrants (FftzE25(c))
(note 25 (c))

Weighted average R+=A=+-—H
number of ordinary L@z hnfE

shares at T8
31 December

2,304,006,720

450,700,274

128,013,008

14,101,782,880

11,798,674

76,723,014

1,440,004,800

115,200,384

42,608,219

6,391,253,612

17,073,024,570

7,989,067,015

sumEmizsmas 9|
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12.EARNINGS/(LOSS) PER SHARE

(Continued)

C))

(b)

Basic earnings/(loss) per share (Continued)
Weighted average number of ordinary shares for
the year ended 31 December 2006 is restated by
bonus issue of ordinary shares on the basis of four
bonus shares for one share.

Diluted earnings/(loss) per share

The calculation of diluted earning/(loss) per share is
based on the Group’s profit for the year attributable
to equity holders of the Company of approximately
HK$392,726,000 and the adjusted weighted average
of 18,883,646,858 (2006: 8,000,606,695 prior
year as retrospectively restated/1,600,121,339
as previously reported) ordinary shares in issue
during the year. Calculated as follows:

Weighted average number of
ordinary shares (diluted)
EBRIEFEE (#F)

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BEZZZ

S F A=+ —RILEFE

12. 8REF,(FE) @)

(a)

(b)

BREARRF(BE) @)
BE-TTAF+-A=+-AL
FEZEBERMETHE SRS
BE— RO ORI RAR > 2
IRBLBRAR > HRES -

SRBERR(FR)

EREERER (FHE)IREAR
FEEEzQARRSEEAEWN
%5 R £9392,726,000 7T & £ &
18,883,646,858/R (= BT/ 4 :

8,000,606,6958% » 81X FEEH
E % ,1,600,121,339/% ( #0 A1 2
ROBRITZER LA ME

FHHIETHFE
2007 2006
(Restated)
—ETLHF —EERE
(E35)

Weighted average R+=A=+—H
number of ZiERINETEIGE
ordinary shares
at 31 December

Effect of exercise TEBREZZE
of Share options

Effect of issuance of ’;‘%ﬁ‘fa@i—ﬁ‘éﬁﬂﬁfﬁfz
contingently issuable BERD2ZE
shares Offer Shares

Effect of issuance of BITABRRR GO ZE
Conversion shares ($0RRBEIE)

(net of tax)

Effect of exercise of
Listed warrants
(note 25 (c))

Weighted average
number of
ordinary shares
at 31 December

92

TEE LmRARER R

(MtzE25(c))

Rt=—A=+—-B&ER
piik; B2l

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

17,073,024,570

62,132,176

1,217,269,600

531,220,512

7,989,067,015

6,265,830

= 5,273,850

18,883,646,858

8,000,606,695
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13.O0WNER-OCCUPIED LEASEHOLD 1. XEMEALEERER
INTEREST IN LAND

The Group’s owner-occupied leasehold interest in land SERELEHERFREAEE L2
comprises: EHERE
Group
55
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —EEXRE
FET FHExT
Medium-term leasehold R Bz EFHE T i
land in PRC 50,575 23,098
Analysed for reporting ARBEZBENDNE
purpose as:
— current assets - RBEE 760 266
— non-current assets —FRBEE 49,815 22,832
50,575 23,098
FIEERAREFRAE
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

Impairment test for cash-generating unit

containing goodwill

The recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is
determined based on value-in-use calculations. These
calculations use cash flow projections based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a five-year
period. Cash flows beyond the five-year period are
extrapolated using the estimated rates stated below.
The growth rate does not exceed the long-term average
growth rate for the business in which the cash-generating

unit operates.

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

14. GOODWILL 14. 58
Group
]
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EZtF —EBERE
TR T FET
Cost 2%
At 1 January R—A—H = =
Arising on acquisition A Wi g T A= A 25,715 -
Credit to income statement s AWZER = =
At 31 December W+=A=+—AH 25,715 -
Impairment loss WIEE 18
At 1 January n—A—H = =
Provision for impairment WERE = =
At 31 December R+=A=+—H - -
Carrying Amount BREE
At 31 December R+=A=+—H 25,715 -

HRETELABENV(BREE) 2
BB R =

ReELBY Y TERSEDREER
BEZHENEE - RZHENREE
EEMES BFRNMEEERRS
FEHEA - BBEFHEZALRED
BET oA L REE - BERTRA
ReELBNEE I EBY RMTE
R o
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14. GOODWILL (Continued)

Impairment test for cash-generating unit
containing goodwill (Continued)

Key assumptions used for value-in-use calculations:

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

14. BE @)

HRSELEN(BEHE)Z
HAE R ()

SAEEAEERERZEERR :

Group
%
2007

BT LF
%

Gross margin E |
Growth rate BER
Discount rate =

Management determined the budgeted gross margin
based on past performance and its expectation for market
development. The discount rates used are pre-tax and
reflect specific risks relating to the relevant segments. The
directors concluded that it is appropriate not provide for
impairment for the year ended 31 December 2007.

33
32
6.5

EEBREBARBRAET SRR
HAHEEREER - IAZITREGS
BrBiAl B R BRAEBA BB P 2 S R LR - B
ERR THRBE-ZEZTLF+=A=
T-RLEFERBREDASE -

FIEEBEAEERAF
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BEZEZtFT-A=T—HILEE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 9% ~ BERRE

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

Group
8
Leasehold
improve-
ments,
Medium furniture,
term office
leasehold  Construction equipment
Land and in Plant and and motor
Buildings progress machinery vehicles Total
HENE
®6 &R
hHEE BAE
THRET ERIE HERHE RERAE st
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T TEL TET THL TEL
Cost or valuation RAHE
At 1 January 2006 RZEE E-F—-H 87,300 15,346 162,355 12,812 277,813
Additions B 1,211 13,574 8,932 1,000 24,717
Transfer g2 670 (906) - - (236)
Surplus on revaluation BB 484 - - - 484
Write-down of property plant  J#i#1% «
and equipment BREREE - - (12,783) - (12,783)
Disposals e (4,351) (7,729) (11,516) (1,541) (25,131)
Exchange realignment ENAZ 3,446 863 7,099 422 11,830
At 31 December 2006 and RZZERE
1 January 2007 T-R=1+-HR
—£%t%-A-H 88,760 21,154 154,087 12,693 276,694
Acquired on acquisition RREEHE
of subsidiaries G2 40,760 - 221,581 3,124 265,465
Additions B = 5,884 2,394 4,989 13,267
Transfer B3 296 (296) - - -
Surplus on BB
revaluation 3,453 - - - 3,453
Write-down of property HORME - BE
plant and equipment Rl - - (5,798) (80) (5,878)
Disposals e - - (3,405) (23) (3,428)
Exchange realignment EAZ 7,011 1,659 17,403 877 26,950
At 31 December 2007 RZB2LE
+ZA=1-H 140,280 28,401 386,262 21,580 576,523
Analysis of cost or valuation ~— HAZ{EED T
At cost REA - 28,401 386,262 21,580 436,243
At valuation RitfE 140,280 - - - 140,280
140,280 28,401 386,262 21,580 576,523
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. 9% - BERRE @

(Continued)
Group
£8
Leasehold
improvements,
Medium furniture,
term office
leasehold Construction equipment
Land and in Plant and and motor
Buildings progress machinery  vehicles Total
HENE
£ HiH -
hEEE BAE
THpEF EEIR REREE RERSE s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER T TR TR THER
Depreciation e
At 1 January 2006 RZEERE-F—H - - 43,071 6,465 49,536
Provided for the year EREE 1,817 - 16,748 2,265 20,830
Write-back on revaluation E R (1,796) - - - (1,796)
Write-down of property plant MR - BERRE
and equipment - - (3,634) - (3,634)
Disposals HE (56) - (4,858) (323) (5,232)
Exchange realignment B A% 35 - 2,155 204 2,394
At 31 December 2006 and RZZZREF
1 January 2007 +ZA=+-BR
—2Zt%-A-H = = 53,487 8,611 62,098
Provided for the year FREE 2,420 - 22,314 2,620 27,354
Write-back on revaluation E R (2,420) - - - (2,420)
Write-down of property plant WRME - BE
and equipment T - - (1,439) (80) (1,519)
Disposals HE - - (2,641) (10) (2,651)
Exchange realignment ERRE - - 4,627 509 5,136
At 31 December 2007 RZZZtF
+ZA=1+—-"H - - 76,348 11,650 87,998
Net book values REFE
At 31 December 2007 R=BELF
+ZB=1+-H 140,280 28,401 309,914 9,930 488,525
At 31 December 2006 RIZERE
+=ZA=1+-H 88,760 21,154 100,600 4,082 214,596

FIEEBEAEERAF
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15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings included above
are held under the following lease terms:

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

15. 9% - BMERRXE @)

ExmEzEEEEL B REFTIRE
UTHEFHREA

Group
£8

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

—EELHF —EEXRE

FH&xT FET
Medium-term leases REBZHEEALN

in Hong Kong 5,400 4,900
Medium-term leases RHPEZ R EELN

in the PRC 134,880 83,860

140,280 88,760

At 31 December 2007, the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings in Hong Kong were revalued on an open market
value, existing use basis, by DTZ Debenham Tie Leung
Limited (“DTZ”), an independent firm of professional
valuers, at HK$5,400,000 (2006: HK$4,900,000). The
resulting revaluation surplus of approximately HK$388,000
had been credited to the property revaluation reserve
and revaluation surplus of approximate HK$112,500
had been changed to the income statement (2006:
HK$456,000).

SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

NRZBE+F+=A=1+—H0  £E{
MREBZHELHRETHBLEE
HEMTHERTERARA(HER
THUBRREREERAMHEEGA
5,400,00078 7t (— == 754 :4,900,000
Br) REMELEZEMEGKY
388,000/8 TE T A EE 4 HE - ™
EHABY112,5008 T (=BT ANEF ¢
456,000 t) AIE st Az 3 ©
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15.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(Continued)

At 31 December 2007, the Group’s leasehold land and
buildings in the PRC except Hong Kong were revalued
on a depreciated replacement costs basis by DTZ and
LCH (Asia Pacific) Surveyors Limited, at HK$93,000,000
and HK$41,879,800, respectively (2006: HK$83,860,000
and nil, respectively). The resulting revaluation surplus
of approximately HK$469,000 (2006: HK$920,000) had
been charged to the property revaluation reserve and
revaluation surplus of approximately HK$2,603,000
had been credited to the income statement (2006:
HK$1,361,000).

Had the Group’s leasehold land and buildings in Hong
Kong and elsewhere in the PRC been carried at historical
cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation, their
carrying amounts would have been approximately
HK$2,652,000 (2006: HK$2,708,000) and HK$125,956,000
(2006: HK$85,614,000), respectively.

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

15. 9% - BERKE @)

R-ZEZELtFE+-A=+—H &=
NRPBE(TEFEEB) 2HEL R
BFHASERTRABRTIEGMER
ATAUNEEERAEESRNEMLA
93,000,00038 Jt 41,879,800 T (=
ZT R : 5 583,860,00058 T KB
7t) o REMLE4E 2 B8R %5469,000/8
JT(=ZZ N 1 920,00058 7T) B A
MEEMFEE  BEMAER%2,603,000
BRLETGTAREZER(ZZTZTAF:
1,361,0005&7T) °

HEBREBRFEEME2AE L
it RAETF LU S R AR ER R ITE
SR AlEREAE L RIEF ZREE
2 BI# 52,652,000/ T (=BT REF ¢
2,708,000% % £125,956,00058 Jt( =
ZENE 1 85,614,000/ 7T) °

16. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 16. £ EE
Group
£E
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELE —EEXRE
FET FET
At 1 January R—A—H
Acquisition through FEBEBSOUEE
business combination 3,138,375 —
Direct sales HEEHE (108,536) -
Exchange realignment fE R 122,677 -
Gain arising from changes  £¥E&E 22X FERET
in fair value less HEMRAZHEE 2 WE
estimated point-of-sale
cost of biological assets 262,924 —
At 31 December R+=—B=+—H 3,415,440 -

FIEEBEAEERAF
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16. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (continued) 16. £ MEE @)
The analysis of fair value of biological assets by location EMEEZATFEEBESENT ¢
is as follows:
Group
M
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EZLHF —ETAREF
TR T FET
Hebei >ade 31,993 -
Hunan R 10,112
Yunan = 3,373,335 -
3,415,440 -
The Group’s biological assets in PRC were independently SERH @ ZENEEDBAFNRTAENSE
valued by LCH (Asia-Pacific) Surveyors Limited. ROBBELMEE -

I 00 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Eji%ﬁ%% M:J'%I YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

16. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (continued) 16. £EMEE @)

In valuing the inventory of standing trees, the valuer
has considered the three approaches to value with
reference to inventory of standing trees as well as the
accounting standard, and found that market approach
i.e. the market-based comparable method is the most
reasonable approach to value. This method uses the
present market value in terms of price per unit volume
of the final product and the total merchantable volume
of timber in the concession as basis for coming up
with the estimated value. The underlying theory of this
approach is existing market price is dependent parameter
since it reflects how much the buyer is willing to pay
and how much the seller is willing to give up his goods
and services.

In using the market approach the valuer has taken the
following into consideration:

o Average diameter and length of round logs being
sold in the locality;

o The diameter at breast height and the merchantable
height of the standing trees;

o Parameters used in classifying young, mid-aged,
near mature and mature trees;

° Species of the standing trees;

o The quantity of timber based on the adjusted
inventory provided to us; and

° Cutting cost, transportation cost, forestry fund, and
other associated costs necessary to process the
standing trees to round logs.

RE B E 2 B ER - HEME
BERRFE 2Rz FERSTES
MEB=BGEELE  LREHSHEE
HE(A T ERELEZLBELN) R
BEREEZBRRER L  WEEED
RARMNERERNESECHEZR
THEREEMSR R HEZ K48
HEAFHEEE UG EARZ G E
B WEEEZERERS  RImE
REUMKE 228 BEHRREFER
FTHZERRELTRELRREHENR
R M BE R U B 2 B 4% ©

TRATB AR  SEAEEEN
TEY

e HEMBECZEMNZFHERARK
RE ;

e HWRFEZHAZHSEREEH
AME

o ZDHHE - FREM - BEIARMK
BEERBEZSH

e BRFEMANZEE;

e REZEMERHEZERAEAM
FEFEZAMHE I R

e EERFEZHARENSE
MIESHRZRMERAE - B
BA - MEXESRHEMEREK
o

FIEEBEAEERAF
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BEZEZtFT-A=T—HILEE

16. BIOLOGICAL ASSETS (continued) 16. EMEE @)

The valuer understands, that it is the intention of the
Company to sell the biological assets as i) round logs
to sawmills in their respective locality, ii) raw material
in its solid and engineered wood factory and iii) process
some of the harvested timber to sawn timber in its
sawmill. Factors considered in selling harvested timber
are location of the forest area, species of timber, volume
of timber and requirement of the Green & Good Group’s
owned factories. The valuer has assumed in its valuation
that the entire inventory will be sold in their respect
locality as round logs since the Green & Good Group’s
intended to use only a small quantity of the timber for
processing in owned factories.

During the valuer’s on-site inspection, the valuer
was informed that young and mid-age trees are also
marketable but at lower prices compared to near mature,
mature and over mature trees. For this reason, the
valuer has valued the entire timber inventory in the
Forestry Reports.

In valuing the inventory of standing tree using the market
approach, the valuer has used the average mill gate
round log prices taking into consideration tree species,
age and location.

Reasonable recovery rates to allow for losses before and
during harvesting as well as costs required to harvest
and transport the timber from the forest to local point of
sales were then deducted to arrive at its opinion of value.
The other costs that were considered in the valuer’s
valuation are: harvesting and transportation cost to main
road or point of sales, local and national taxed fund,
forestry road allowance and forest management cost.

I 02 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

REMMNE  ARAREENEEE
B()EM  EFHEZEMELREZ
/AR (i)EME - EFRARESK
MR R (i) B0 EREARME T EAR
B O0 DA BRI B R AR SR U 2 AN H o BRI
EREARMAEZE R ZEZER/ME 21T
HE - AHEE - A EFEREEE
BB EEBASNMENNEE ° {4
EMEGEBREFSMRR2BAMFE
HEERESAZMEREABMER
HE  BECEEEERRERGHE
BRI B AR o

EEHREHRR - (HEMSEDE R
REBRAEDS EHE  HEEAR
M EREREZZHRERER R
& - ERUER - HEMS BMHREER
HERZBEAMFEETHEE

fREMAERAH S AEZAREFEZ
BARzFR2ETHER  SHRAERKE
ZEMFHE(STTABARER - B
RPFIEH B FHE -

hEMZAESREFASEZBER
(T 3L BR AR AT B2 3% £ B (2 18 R AR 224 -
W HIBRER (R R IR M B = S &
BITEZHA) o MEMEMERE
B2HEMRADHR  REREREX
BRFHER 2 RA B REXIHIAE
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B IS SRR MY aE

17.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

17. RIB LR 2 RE

Company
AT
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —EEXREF
THERT TEx
Unlisted shares, at cost LML BRAE 1,761,534 81,159

The balances due from (to) subsidiaries included in
the Company’s current assets and current liabilities
are unsecured, interest-free and repayable on demand.
The carrying amount of these amounts due from (to)

subsidiaries approximate to their fair value.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

SARRAIZABEER RBEE ZEW
(MMBAR 2 EHBEER RER
HEEEHEBHR - BB (H)HBELRZ
S EHEZ REERITEQFE -

TEMBLARZFBNOT :

Percentage
Place of incorporation/ Nominal value of equity
establishment of paid-up share/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
HMEY/ R BARA /i naEf
Gk RExH E4EE REBD IEXK
Direct Indirect
E# 3
Green & Good Group British Virgin Islands Ordinary 70 - Investment holding
Limited (‘Green & Good") RBRLEE US$100 REZR
GeEREERLR ([G2E]) LER100ET
Leeka Wood Co. Ltd PRC RMB100,000,000 - 70 Manufacture, distribution
BEAFARAR GilE] AEH100,000,0007 and sales of timber
flooring products
and furniture
HE - HERBENRER
RE&
BEARRHEERAA PRC US$1,280,000 - 4739 Manufacture, distribution
G ERHRHEERAR e 1,280,000%7 and sales of flooring
product
B P EREELRER

FIEEBEAEERAF
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BEZEZtFT-A=T—HILEE

17.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RE R R 2R & @)

(Continued)
Percentage
Place of incorporation/ Nominal value of equity
establishment of paid-up share/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
AL/ R BHRA /S NEER
nEER RExHH BXEE RABAL IEXH
Direct Indirect
E& 3

E-Today Technology British Virgin Islands Ordinary 100 = Investment holding

Limited (‘E-Today’) ZRELHE US$600 RE2R
EER600ET

Deji Electronic Co., Ltd. PRC HK$10,200,000 - 100 Manufacture and
Putian County, Fujian HE 10,200,007 sales of electronic
(‘Deji Electronic”) products
(Note 1) HERHE

ERABANEL E1Em
ETARAT
([BEE7])(Hi1)

Putian Dexing Electronic PRC HK$118,136,944 - 100 Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. hE 118,136, 9448 0 sales of electronic

(‘Putian Dexing’) products
(Note 2) HERHE

BRELEFRRAA E1ER
(8RR (Hiz2)

Putian Derong Electronic PRC HK$60,601,000 = 100 Manufacture and
Co., Ltd. (“Putian Derong’) el 60,601,000 7 sales of electronic
(Note 3) products

BRATERETERAR HERHE
([BEER]) (#i3) E1ERm

I 04 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

17.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES 17. RB AR 2 RE @)
(Continued)
Percentage
Place of incorporation/ Nominal value of equity
establishment of paid-up share/ attributable to Principal
Name and operations registered capital the Company activities
ML/ R B8R/ ekl
AL Rexn EXEE ENERld IEEH
Direct Indirect
B 3

Zhejiang Yiwu Dexing PRC US$9,950,000 - 100 Inactive
Electronic Co., Ltd. i 9,950,000% T omex
(‘Zhejiang Yiwu")

(Note 4)

MIZSEEEFERAT
(MHIZS ] (Hi4)

Tak Shun (Lam’s) Company Hong Kong Ordinary HK$2 - 100 Investment holding
Limited (“Tak Shun Lam”) B Non-voting deferred and distribution
(Note 5) HK$10,000 (Note 5) of electronic products

BREMRE)ERAR EER2ET REZRR A #

(T Tak Shun Lam ) (#:5) ERZREER E1ER
10,000/8 7z (HizE5)

Advance Display Technology Hong Kong HK$10,000 100 Sales of Liquid Crystal
Limited B 10,0008 Display products

BEEREMNERAR HERRE

BTEm

Tak Shun (Lam’s) Macao Macau MOP500,000 - 100 Distribution of
Commercial Offshore Limited ~ 2F 500,0002 % electronic products

BEME)RMNER PHETER
BERBERLT

FIEEIRAREBRAT

105



@ Annual Report 2007

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

B R AR M R

17.INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

(Continued)

Note 1: Deji Electronic is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 20
years commencing from its date of establishment on 27
April 1992. The registered and paid-up capital of Deji
Electronic amounted to HK$10,200,000.

Note 2: Putian Dexing is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 50 years
commencing from its date of establishment on 18 May
1998. The registered capital of Putian Dexing amounted
to HK$206,480,000, of which HK$118,136,944 was paid
up by the Group as at 31 December 2007.

Note 3: Putian Derong is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 50
years commencing from its date of establishment on 29
April 2001. The registered of Putian Derong amounted
to HK$63,000,000, of which HK$60,601,000 was paid up
by the Group as at 31 December 2007.

Note 4: Zhejiang Yiwu is a Sole Foreign Investment Enterprise
established in the PRC for an operating period of 30
years commencing from its date of establishment on 28
November 2003. The registered and paid up capital of
Zhejiang Yiwu amounted to US$9,950,000 (equivalent to
HK$77,610,000).

Note 5: The non-voting deferred shares carry no rights as to
dividends, no rights to attend or vote at general meetings
and no rights to receive any surplus in a return of capital
in a winding-up (other than the nominal amount paid up
or credited as paid-up of the non-voting deferred shares,
after a sum of HK$1,000,000,000 per ordinary share has
been distributed to the holders of the ordinary shares of
Tak Shun Lam in such winding-up).

None of the subsidiaries had any debt securities subsisting
at the end of the year or at any time during the year.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company,
which, in the opinion of the directors, principally affected
the results for the year or formed a substantial portion
of the net assets of the Group. To give details of other
subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, result
in particulars of excessive length.

I 06 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED

BE

—EELFE+A=T—HIEEFE

17. A B AR 2R E @)

BfaEt

Hiat2 :

HifaE3

Hizt4 :

Bfats -

EEETANPERLZEE N
BERECE BH-—hA-—FWMA=
+t B A e F H B20
FoBEETZHMEHBEELRS
10,200,000 7T °

EHEEANPERLZBENE
RECE¥E BH—AANFREATAN
AR AR E EHAS0E - B
H £ {5 2 & it & 7 %206,480,000
BT 0 EH118,136,9448 TER=
ZE+E+ A=t -HEEEX
1 o

BHELANPERLZBENE
RELH¥ BH-TZT-—FWNA=-1
AR B A AR H RS04 -
B HE % 2 5 ft & 2 563,000,000
7T 0 B H60,601,00058 TE R =
ZT+E+ A=t -HAEEEX
fi o

WIS ARPERLZBENE
RELH¥ BH-TZ=F+—-A=
+\B R B HEEEEH A0
FoIERZaMRARTELRS
9,950,000 7t (18 & 777,610,000
BT e

2 2 RO A AR 0 A B AR AR B2
2R TERHERREAERR
ELREREREERREELRE
2 P U B 2 B (BR IR 7 75 AR B
Tak Shun LamZBR 2 FHE AR
FRZER 5 K1,000,000,0005% 7T
ZRE% > AAWRECHRARS
FERERRZERERELER 2@
&) °

BEHE D DREERERETSBE
EAESRENEAT -

EERE LXFHEIZ2AMBL
A HAFEREBREEZEIEE
BEEFEZETEND - ESARA - T
HAMHBAR ZFAENSSAE
RITE e
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18.INVENTORIES 18. 7 &
Group
55
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —EEREF
F#&xT T
Raw materials FoR 42,035 39,268
Work in progress TEHR 17,158 14,558
Finished goods Sl M 47,892 54,605
107,085 108,431
Included in above, none of work in progress (2006: Nil) DERBREERER(ZZEERE  E)R
and finished goods of approximately HK$6,110,000 (2006: BIEEKMA6,110,0008 T (ZFF N
HK$14,250,000) are carried at net realisable value. % 114,250,000 7t ) » 39 LA A[2 3R F
B8R °

suapizamraz |07
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

19. TRADE RECEIVABLES 19.FENE 5 BR1E
Group
£8

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

—EZtF —EERE

FHExT FE T

Trade receivables FEWE 5 RE 105,296 99,771
Less: Allowance for bad W EWRE S ERE
and doubtful trade RIFREE

receivables (1,347) (1,157)

103,949 98,614

The Group normally allows credit terms ranging from
30 to 90 days to its customers.

An aging analysis of the trade receivables net of
allowance for bad and doubtful trade receivables as at
the balance sheet date, based on the date of recognition
of the sale, is as follows:

EE-—RHFEFIEWHZEE
5 o

RIBHEERI B MBI 2 2 E HER
25 RIB(NREYRE S RERBRE
&) ZIRE DT ¢

Group
&8

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
S —BEXRE
FHET FHET
1 —-30 days 1 -30H 46,464 41,277
31 — 60 days 31 - 60H 28,523 29,375
61 — 90 days 61 — 90H 17,873 16,938
Over 90 days 90H XU k£ 11,089 11,024
103,949 98,614

The fair values of the Group’s trade receivables at 31
December 2007 approximated to the corresponding
carrying amounts.

I 08 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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20. AVAILABLE FOR SALES FINANCIAL 20. ftHESREE
ASSETS

Group
55
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —EEAREF
FET FHExT
Listed investments EtmERE
Equity securities listed REBLTHRERS
in Hong Kong 11,610 =
Analysed for reporting DIE2MENS ¢
purpose as:
Current assets REEE 11,610 —

FIEEBEAEERAF
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21. TRADE PAYABLES

An aging analysis of the trade payables as at the balance
sheet date, based on the receipt of goods purchased

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

21. B E S ERIE

RIEMBE2EN W ABME D 2 &
HARGESREZREOTMOT

is as follows:
Group
%H

2007 2006
HK$°000 HK$’000
—BRLF i
THExT FH&T
1 — 30 days 1 -30H 24,028 20,410
31 — 60 days 31 — 60H 13,024 16,390
61 — 90 days 61 — 90H 6,856 4,904
91 — 180 days 91 — 180H 7,265 4,674
Over 180 days 1808 8,407 9,818
59,580 56,196

The fair values of the Group’s trade payables at 31
December 2007 approximated to the corresponding
carrying amounts.

22.INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

SER-ZZTLF+-A=t—HZE
NEZRE AT EETEEEZRE
& o

22. ;TR RITER

Group
£
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—ETEHF —EERE
FET FET
Unsecured bank loans IR RIRITE 413,267 50,000

I I 0 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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HBE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

22.INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS 22. 7 BRITER @)

(Continued)

The above amounts bear interest at prevailing market
rates and are repayable as follows:

EREBEIRBTHERNEAE AR
REUAT S HIERE ¢

Group
£5
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EETLHE —EERE
F#&xT FHExT
Within one year —FR 66,587 33,333
In the second year HBF - 16,667
In the third to fifth years E=FFERF
inclusive (BFEERME) 346,680 -
413,267 50,000
Less: Amounts due within W REEER T —FA
one year shown S 2 FRIE
under current
liabilities (66,587) (33,333)
346,680 16,667

All bank loans are variable-rate borrowings which carry
interest ranging from 4.75% to 6.47% (2006: 4.71% to
5.66% per annum) of which approximately HK$6,667,000
(2006:HK$13,333,000) as at 31 December 2007 was
hedged by using floating-to-fixed interest-rate swap. Such
interest-rate swap has the economic effect of converting
the bank loan from floating rate to fixed rate.

The unsecured interest bearing bank loan of
HK$21,400,000 is guaranteed by the Company and
certain of its subsidiaries.

The Group’s bank loan of HK$385,200,000 is guaranteed
by a loan guarantee service provider, an independent
third party. The Group has given a corporate guarantee
in favour of this loan guarantee service provider in
respect of this bank loan.

The directors consider that the carrying amount of bank
borrowings is approximated to their fair values.

FAESRITERYAZEMEE » £4.75%
B6.4T7%ARFBE(ZEEANEF | F£7|
RBAT1%E5.66%) EFR=-ZF
+t&+=-H=+—H 26,667,000/ 7T
(ZZ T4 : 13,333,00058 7T ) JhER
FEEEEERER Y HEE T - B
MEREHRHEETERRZIEEAETE
B #5 RT3 ©

BEIK T B IR 1TE 21,400,000 7T T3
MO R REE THEABRMAER -

& B 2 $R 17 E 7385,200,0005% T H —
BERERBRBEAN(BEIE=7)
REER  SECEHRZBTERQOLE
RERBRBREAMEL —HEABER -

EERRRITEENREERIEAY
ﬁ o
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22.INTEREST-BEARING BANK LOANS

(Continued)

The Group’s borrowings that are denominated in

22T RRITE

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

.
i

(&)

LEBEEBEER 2SR U ZER

currencies other then the functional currencies of the JEzEEEERHSINT -
relevant group entities are set out below:
Group
£
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EEBLEF —EERE
THET FET
As at 31 December R+=HA=+—H 406,600 -
23. PLEDGE OF ASSETS EEREF

At the balance sheet date, none of property, plant
and equipment (2006: Nil) were pledged to secure the
Group’s banking facilities.

I I 2 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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Lup SO BE-eLRLiA=t 0L

24. DEFERRED TAXATION 24 EEBIIHEE
The following are the major unprovided deferred tax assets UTAKERFERZEERBEELR
by the Group and movements thereon during the year. BHEERESE :
Group
&8
Difference
between
depreciation and Estimated
tax allowances tax losses Total
FrEEse
He®E fRE B
ZER | A5t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET FTHET FHET
At 1 January 2006 R-ZBZXE—H—H 459 - 459
Movement for the year FREE (478) 508 30
At 31 December 2006 R=ZZX
—A=+—H (19) 508 489
Movement for the year FAEE (197) 90 (107)
At 31 December 2007 REZZLHF
+=B=+-8 (216) 598 382
No provision for deferred tax had been made as the SEERF R EAEAERRBHELR
Group did not have any significant unprovided deferred HEE - WI0E RE E B IR R
tax assets in respect of the year (2006: Nil). (ZBERF E\E) o

summizaras | |3
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25. SHARE CAPITAL 25. lg 7
Shares
B A%
Number of shares Share capital
RA&E BRA
HK$'000
THET
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each ~ BREE0.01B T2 L &R
Authorised: EE
At 1 January 2006, and RZZZXE-A-HK
31 December 2006 “EZRFETZA=1+-H 4,000,000,000 40,000
Increase in authorized share EERARIE N (K (a))
Capital (Note (a)) 96,000,000,000 960,000
At 31 December 2007 R-ZEE+F+-A=1-H 100,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BRTRARE :
At 1 January 2006 RZEEXE-A—H 1,440,004,800 14,400
Issue of Offer Shares BRITBERS 576,001,920 5,760
Issue of Placing Shares BRIOBRERS 288,000,000 2,880
At 31 December 2006 R-BZRE+-A=1-A 2,304,006,720 23,040
Issue of Placing Shares (Note (b)) B{TRER? (A2 (b)) 460,800,000 4,608
Issue of new shares upon RERERTER
exercise of options BATH R 16,432,000 164
Issue of new shares upon RABRERETER
exercise of warrants (Note (c))  BITHR®M (Kz(c)) 190,660,000 1,907
Issue of consideration BORERS (Wi ()
shares (Note (d)) 556,247,000 5,562
Issue of bonus shares (Note (e)) TR (Kizt(e)) 14,101,782,880 141,018
At 31 December 2007 R-EZLE+-A=1+-H 17,629,928,600 176,299

I I 4 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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B IS SRR M aE

25.SHARE CAPITAL (Continued)

Notes:

The movements in the ordinary share capital during the year
ended 31 December 2007 are as follows:

(a) Pursuant to the ordinary resolutions passed at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on 19
March 2007 and 20 September 2007, the authorised share
capital of the Company was increased by the creation
of 16,000,000,000 and 80,000,000,000 additional shares
respectively of HK$0.01 each, ranking pari passu in all
respect with the existing share capital of the Company.

(b) On 9 January 2007, the Company completed a placing
of 460,800,000 shares of the Company at a price of
HK$0.215 each under general mandate, which was
granted to the directors pursuant to the resolution passed
by extraordinary meeting held on 18 December 2006.

(c) During the year ended 31 December 2007, registered
warrant holders exercised their rights to subscribe
for 190,660,000 ordinary shares at a consideration of
HK$83,882,500 of which HK$1,906,600 was credited to
share capital and the balance of HK$81,975,900 was
credited to the share premium account.

(d)  On 8 October 2007, the Company completed the acquisition
of 70% equity interest in Green & Good Group Limited
and issued 556,247,000 consideration shares, credited
as fully paid at HK$0.99 per share, as part of the total
consideration payable for the acquisition.

(e) Pursuant to an ordinary resolution passed at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held on
20 September 2007, the Company had issued and allotted
the 14,101,782,880 bonus shares on the basis of four
bonus shares for every one share held, credited as fully
paid, to the shareholders of the Company.

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
EEERLF+ A=+ —HILEHFE

25. RA (&)
HiaE:

BE-_ZZ+tF+-_A=+—HLEFEZE
BRASBMOT :

(@) WRER=-ZZFtE=A+HLEAR=Z
SLEAA-THETZRRER A
EEBoEBRAER DRAZEAER
N 2 Bl # #2 3%16,000,000,000%% K
80,000,000,0004% & A% [ {0.01% T
ZRHmMEN  BEEARGRAEAE
BEARZRERAIZERE A

(b) R=ZFLHF-—ANA DATEKR
BR-ZEAFT-ATNRETZ
BREBIAEHBEBZRERRTE
B2 -REEUERO0.215/8 T 2 B
Bi£5460,800,0008% 2 AIAR 1D ©

(c) MBE-ZZTtHE+-A=+—1Lt#&F
E AMIREIEFEATERSZ
TR LAFREE190,660,00088 Z @A - 18
{8£83,882,5005 7t * H 411,906,600
BTt AR o 4 8R81,975,90078
JCAIEE AR R ERR ©

d R="ZFZFLtHF+ANH DAREK
hEgEzEEBERQE 270%
IR A #E &5 0 32 AR0.997 T B AT
556,247,000 8 A fSRIIEH R 2 K ER
7 EREBzERNRERD -

(e) WER-ZZLtFAA-THRETZ
BRRBFIASBEBZEBRBR D
AEERBHE —RROEHORAR
2 BEEZIT R L #14,101,782,880%
ANRIMERE AR T ATIRR ©

FIEEBEAEERAF
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26.NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH 26. REREMBRMET

FLOW STATEMENT
(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary company (a)

On 8 October 2007, the Group completed the
acquisition of 70% interest in share capital of
Green and Good Group Limited, which owned 100%
interest in Leek Wood Co. Ltd (“Shares Group”) from
Superview International Limited, an independent
unconnected party. The share of consolidated net
assets of Green and Good Group Limited and its
subsidiaries acquired were as follows:

Details of fair value of net assets acquired and
goodwill are as follows:

W BB B B X B

R=ZZZLtF+ANEB §EE
RS Y BEE S =S E R
ERAAWBZZ2EEBERA
ARZ70%B AR MikzEE
BERAAANBEEZZEANES
PRA BN DS E ) 2100%HE
Hwo BN EBE2EEEER
AAREMBRARAZGREEET
BT :

otz WEEEFATER
BEZFRNT

2007

HK$’000

—EEtHF

FET

Lease premium for land THFANER 25,239
Property, plant and equipment Y% BMERZE 265,465
Biological assets EYEE 3,138,375
Inventories =FE 12,501
Trade receivables EWE 5 RE 45,714
Cash and cash equivalents ReRBREEEER 33,514
Prepayment, deposits and other receivables  FA{FRIE * 7] & R EtEWTIE 15,578
Other current assets HiREEE 25,237
Trade payables ENEZIRE (12,080)
Other payables H fth fE (S 5018 (318,133)
Other non-current liabilities HitndeRnas (371,809)
2,859,601

Minority interests D YRR (947,574)
Share of net fair value assets acquired ELHEWBEEFQFE 1,912,027
Total consideration HME (1,680,373)
Gain on acquisition — negative goodwill WECER-aEE 231,654

I I 6 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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26.NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH 26. RERERERME @)
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary company (a) WeEBHIEE =] (48)
(Continued)
2007
HK$°000
TEBELF
TFE T
Satisfied by: MTEA
Cash RBe 200,000
Consideration shares (Note 1) RERS (K1) 550,685
Convertible notes (Note 2) AR EE (MEE2) 929,688
1,680,373
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition: WHEELZHESREFEE
Cash consideration RERE (200,000)
Cash and cash equivalents acquired ERERERASEHEER 33,514
(166,486)
Note 1 The consideration shares comprise 556,247,000 Ftat1 KB D A Bl E A F556,247,00048
ordinary shares in capital of the Company credited as BRRAM > XUAERAERD0.99%8
fully paid at issue price of HK$0.99 per consideration TRZBITETTAME 0.998 T 2R
share. The share issue price of HK$0.99 was BETEDZER=ZZZTLFETAN
determined by reference to the average price of BRARBEBEBHERZAERD
the Company’s shares on 8 October 2007 as quoted A ZFREMEE °
in The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited.
Note 2 The Consideration of HK$929,688,850 was satisfied FifaF2 1X{8929,688,85078 Jt LA 3 1T H 1R 0.45
by issue of the Convertible Notes with a conversion BIRXRRREZITRREETFESX
price of HK$0.45 per conversion share to the Vendor. - BAARREBE2E-—SHER

Further details of the convertible notes payable are RHEE29 °
set out in Note 29.

summrzsman | |7
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26.NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED CASH
FLOW STATEMENT (continued)

(b) Disposal of a subsidiary company

On 30 November 2007, the Group had disposed
of its entire 99% interest in BMNEZE 2 EZMESR
FR/A# to an independent third party. The net
assets of M B4k 2 EMFEHFR A Adisposed of

were as follows:

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE-BBLEt-A=+-HLEE

26. FEREREBRME @)

(b) HEMHBEAR

W-BTLF+-A=1H %
LRSS P RS 28
ERAFAZHE%EET — £
W E= o BHEZEMNGE
ZENEERATEEFENT

2007
HK$’000
—EELF
FET
Aggregate net assets RHEBRHZE
disposed at date of HEREEFE
disposal:
Property, plant and x> BMERZRE
equipment 2,492
Trade receivables EWE 5 RE 1,851
Cash and cash ReERFESEHEEE
equivalents 1,746
Prepayment, deposits ~ FEIFIE » 5T&€ Kk
and other receivables  HfhFEUKIE 461
Other current assets HiREEE 2,425
Trade payables BB 5 IRE (5)
Other payables H{th T FRI8 (5,566)
3,404
Loss on disposal HEZEE (743)
Total consideration HRE 2,661
Satisfied by: M XAt :
Cash Be (2,661)
Net cash inflow HEEECRESRATE
arising on disposal:
Cash consideration BENE 2,661
Cash and cash BEHERSRESZEEER
equivalents
disposed of (1,746)
915

I I 8 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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BE-ZZLFT-A=+—HLEFE

27.SHARE OPTION SCHEME 27. B R HEH 8

The Company operates a share option scheme (the
“Option Scheme”) for the purpose of providing incentives
and rewards to eligible participants who contribute to the
success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants
of the Option Scheme include the Company’s directors,
including independent non-executive directors, other
employees of the Group, suppliers of goods or services to
the Group, customers of the Group, any person or entity
providing research, development or other technological
support to the Group, and any other person or entity
determined by the directors as having contributed or may
contribute to the development and growth of the Group.
The Option Scheme became effective on 18 September
2001 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will
remain in force for 10 years from that date.

The maximum number of unexercised share options
currently permitted to be granted under the Option
Scheme is an amount equivalent, upon their exercise,
to 10% of the shares of the Company in issue at any
time. At 31 December 2007, the total number of shares
issuable under the share options granted and not yet
granted under the Option Scheme was approximately
1,762,992,860, which represented approximately 10%
of the Company’s shares in issue as at that date. The
maximum number of shares issuable under share options
to each eligible participant in the Option Scheme within
any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the shares of
the Company in issue at any time. Any further grant
of share options in excess of this limit is subject to
shareholders’ approval in a general meeting.

Share options granted to a director, chief executive or
substantial shareholder of the Company, or to any of
their associates, are subject to approval in advance by
the independent non-executive directors. In addition, any
share options granted to a substantial shareholder or
an independent non-executive director of the Company,
or to any of their associates, in excess of 0.1% of the
shares of the Company in issue at any time or with an
aggregate value (based on the price of the Company’s
shares at the date of the grant) in excess of HK$5 million,
within any 12-month period, are subject to shareholders’
approval in advance in a general meeting.

NERBERES S (BRETSDE
LRBROESEEEEXEAEER
BzaEK2EE  BREFEZEE
KSEREREQARNZES(BIEHT
EETREEA) SEEMES - &
BrERBREMHES EEEF B
EEREMR BRIEMCRMEZ
BARBRURESRAAERABAE
BBREREERTREMZEMEMAL
RER - BREFIAN-ZZ-F1A
TNBEXN  RESHAHUERER @ &
Bl B BFH0F K —EHAR °

HAIREERES BRI RE 2 KRTE
BRECZBESHE ABERBRETE
BATEMERE 2B TRMD210% °
R-ZZELF+-A=+—H  REB
BRAE ST B R F18 i R 3% 2 BB AR AR T =]
HBEITZRMEELN H1,762,992,860
B ARRZABEITRMA10% °
£+ =18 B B RRIEERES 87 o 8
REFEAZEERSHER T2 &
ERNVEBETEBREARERITRAZ
1% EAE—SRHBEHILREZHE
B AIEERRAS EERERER
-3

RFARES  THARSETERRR
EMRE 2 BEATBRESASER
BEIFHTESHE o B PMEM
ToEAHMBNRTF AR ZEEZRRS
BYFHTESHIEMAREZHEAL
ZBRERE A RME IR B2 ERTR
1 20.1%H B EE (RIE A R RORER
B 82 E %515 # 15,000,000 7T
EFHAERRAS LBLMERRL
;3

FIEEBEAEERAF
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BE—EZLF+-A=T—HILLFE

27.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 27. BIRREST 8l #)

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted
within 21 days from the date of the offer, upon payment of
a nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee.
The exercise period of the share options granted is
determinable by the directors, and commences after
a certain vesting period and ends on a date which is
not later than 10 years from the date of the grant of
the share options.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable
by the directors, but may not be less than the highest of
(i) the closing price of the Company’s shares as stated
in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations sheet on the
date of the offer of grant, which must be a trading day;
(i) the average closing price of the Company’s shares
as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily quotations
sheet for the five trading days immediately preceding
the date of the offer of the grant; and (iii) the nominal
value of the Company’s shares.

Share options do not confer rights on the holders to
dividends or to vote at shareholder’'s meetings.

I 20 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007

Eji%ﬁ%% Bﬂ-%I EERLF+ A=+ —HILEHFE

.
27.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continuea) 27. BRES &)
The following share options were outstanding under the FA - RBBRESEIERITEZBR
Option Scheme during the year: BT :
Number of share options
EREHA
Adjustment Date  Exercise  Exercise
Name or At1  Granted Exercised for Cancelled At31  of grant period  price of
category of January  during  during Bonus during December  of share  of share share
participant 2007  the year  the year Issue®  the year 2007  options'  options options?®
RZB2LF
SEENS RZZ8LE REGAR t2A RRERE BREGT  BRE
itk -f-B FAERY FREARE KIEP FASHE =1-B R RER  RE
HK$
iy
Directors 2
Li Jun 32 - 15,000,000 - 60,000,000 - 75,000,000 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 0.194
to 13/9/2011
Jing Bin 1 - 15,000,000 - 60,000,000 - 75,000,000 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 0.194
to 13/9/2011
Cheng Man For e - 10,000,000 - 40,000,000 - 50,000,000 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 0.194
to 13/9/2011
Consultants in aggregate Efat - 175,000,000 - 700,000,000 - 875,000,000 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 0.194
to 13/9/2011
Other employees EfifEE
In aggregate it 3,889,600 - (3670,810) 875,160 (364,650) 729,300  3/1/2005 24/1/2005  0.05628
to 25/1/2010
5,834,400 - (5506215) 1,312,740  (546,975) 1,093,950  3/1/2005 24/1/2006  0.05628
to 25/1/2010
7,779,200 - (7,254975) 2,083520  (760,545) 1,847,200  3/1/2005 24/1/2007  0.05628
to 25/1/2010
9,724,000 - - 36,221,900 (2,795,650) 43,150,250  3/1/2005 24/1/2008  0.05628
to 25/1/2010
11,668,800 - - 43,466,280 (3,354,780) 51,780,300  3/1/2005 24/1/2009  0.05628
to 25/1/2010
- 15,000,000 - 60,000,000 - 75,000,000 13/10/2007 15/10/2007 0.194
to 13/9/2011
38,696,000 230,000,000 (16,432,000 )1,003,959,600 (7,822,600 )1,248,601,000

FIEEBEAEERATF
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BEZEZtFT-A=T—HILEE

27. R REET &l ()

(1) The vesting period of the share options is from the (1) BREZEBHIDEREELBHE
date of the grant until the commencement of the BETERRARL -
exercise period.

27.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued)

(2) The exercise price of the share option is subject (2 BREZTEEITMRERLE
to adjustment in the case of a capitalisation issue, T "R ARG FRE G
rights issue, sub-division or consolidation of the A B R ANEE T LT o
Company’s shares or reduction of the Company’s
share capital.

(3) The number of share options and exercised price (8) HBREIMRITHEER-ZZLHF
had been adjusted following the completion of TATNHTRBTAREEHE
bonus issue of shares on 18 October 2007. FE o

ZER-ZEEAF-A-THER=Z
ZLETATZHBTARREZEBR
2 AFEDRAME R — S E
BEENETHE - RRUBREER
ZEBEA W ABESIANT :

These fair value of the share options granted on 24
January 2005 and 13 October 2007 were calculated
using the Black-Scholes pricing model. The inputs into
the model at their respective dates of grant of options
were as follows:

24 January 2005 13 October 2007

—E2EHF —EELF

—A=+mA tA+=H

Weighted average share price  JIfEF IR E $0.31 $0.194

Exercise price THEE $0.342 $0.194

Expected volatility FESTRIE 41.94% 91.32%

Expected life FESTHARR (&) 5 4

Risk-free rate £ Fi Al 2= 4% 3.75%

Expected dividend yield AR EE 0% 0%
Employee exit rate B AI{E S B =R

pre-vesting 10% N/AZ3E

Expected volatility was determined by using the historical
volatility of the Company’s share price over the previous
1 year prior to the date of grant of options. The expected
life used in the model has been adjusted, based on
management’s best estimate, for the effects of non
transferability, exercise restrictions and behavioral

considerations.

The Group recognised the total expense of approximately
HK$104,492,000 for the year ended 31 December 2007
(2006: HK$802,000) in relation to share options granted

by the Company.

I 22 SUPERB SUMMIT INTERNATIONAL TIMBER COMPANY LIMITED
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27.SHARE OPTION SCHEME (continued) 27. R AESTE @)
At 31 December 2007, the Company had 1,248,601,000 R—ZEELF+=ZA=+—8>
share options (2006: 38,896,000 share options) BREBREFESRTEZBER
outstanding under the Option Scheme. The exercise £ 51,248,601,00010 ( = & KX F :
in full of the outstanding share options would, under 38,896,00017) ° HRIEA B B Al 2 E A
the present capital structure of the Company, result in R ME N RITEZBREERET
the issue of 1,248,601,000 additional ordinary shares 7 B4 {5 58 Hh 2% 171,248,601,0000% & IR
of HK$0.01 each of the Company and additional share HE0.01 BT 2 E B » FRARFT T
capital of HK$12,486,010 (2006: HK$388,960) and Eﬁfﬁﬁ'ﬁiﬁﬁzﬁﬁhﬂxzﬁfﬂm 486,010/
share premium of approximately HK$216,163,254 (2006: TT(ZZZ X5 © 388,960/ 1t ) & IR 12
HK$10,556,000) (before share issue expenses). R fE#9216,163,254B T (ZFZARF :
10,556,000/ 7T) °
28. RESERVES 28. f# 1
Company
AT
Conversion
Share note
Share options  Warrants equity Retained
premium Reserve reserve reserve profits Total
ARER  TEREE
Wz ROEE R 1 R RE R fi

Note  HK§'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK§' 000
THTL TATL THL TEn TER TER

(Note)
(#iz)
At1January 2006  R=BBRE-A-B 113,665 1,964 - - 49946 165575
Employee share option  [EEBERERA
benefits ~ . = 802 = = = 802
Premium on issue of  B{TRERNEE
open shares ~ 25(a) 22,039 - - - - 22,039
Premium on issue of  BTRERNEE
placing shares i 25(b) 22,183 - - - - 22,183
Loss for the year KEERE - - - - (1,568) (1,568)
At 31 December 2006 72/@‘# 9
and 1 January 2007 —‘I‘ H& ZZLE
157,887 2,766 - - 48,378 209,031

Premium on issue of %EEEMZ@F
placing shares N 91,922 = = = = 91,922
Proceed from issue BORREEFETE

of warrants - - 23,728 - - 23,728
Premium on issue of fﬂEﬂﬁH%E KETRG

share upon exercise LifE

of options 4,459 = = = = 4,459
Premium onissue of  TRZRERKETRG

shares upon exercise  ZI&fE

of warrant 90,555 - (8,580) - - 81,975
Issue of conversion BIRBRA

shares 545,122 - - - - 545,122
Employee share option  EEBERERA - 104,281 - - - 104,281

benefits
Issue of Convertible note %éfﬂMi‘mif - - - 93,123 - 93,123
Bonus issues B4 (141,018) - - - - (141,018)
Loss for the year $$T Eﬂ - - - - (88,045) (88,045)
At 31 December 2007 R=ZEZt%

f=H=f-H 748927 107,047 15,148 93,123 (39,667) 924,578

summizaras |23
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28.

29.

RESERVES (Continued)

Note:

The share premium of the Company represents: (i) the excess
of the then combined net assets of the subsidiaries acquired
pursuant to the Group Reorganisation over the nominal value of
the share capital of the Company issued in exchange therefor;
(i) the premium utilised as a result of the capitalisation issue
and bonus issue of shares of the Company; and (iii) the premium
arising from the new issue of shares of the Company.

In accordance with the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman
Islands, the share premium is distributable to the shareholders
of the Company provided that immediately following the date on
which the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the Company
will be in a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. The share premium may also be
distributed in the form of fully paid bonus shares.

CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLE

On 17 October 2007, pursuant to the acquisition
of 70% interest in Green & Good Group Limited
(Green & Good) from Superview International Limited
(“Vendor”), the Company issued convertible notes
(the “Convertible Notes”) as partial settlement of the
acquisition consideration.

The principal terms of the Convertible Notes are as
follows:

8 October 2007

HK$929.7 million

HK$10,000,000

1.0%, payablesemi-annually
in arrears

HK$0.09 (Note), subject to
adjustments

2 years from the date of
issue

Date of issue

Aggregate principal amount
Denomination In multiple of
Interest rate per annum

Conversion price applicable

Maturity date

Note: Conversion price was adjusted from HK$0.45 to HK$0.09
for bonus issue of share on 17 October 2007.
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29. CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLE (Continued)

The movement on the liability component of the convertible
notes as follows:

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

29. B AT AR 4B (@)

ARBREEERD LSBT :

Company
AT
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—EELF —EERE
FET FET
Issue of convertible notes BT R IR 836,566 -
Interest expenses FEXH 2,165 -
838,731 -
(a) Conversion period (a) R
Apart from the portion of Restricted Convertible FRB PR &I AT IR R (FF R T 30)
Notes (as described below), the holders of the W AIRBRREBEFEAGRE
Convertible Notes shall have the rights at any time EARBREBRBITEHREERR
and from time to time, following the date of issue of TEFIE 2 R AEMF 10 2 B B i
the Convertible Notes, to convert the whole or any REBEASBEHRBBARFER
part of the outstanding principal amount into new B RAEBKETFEITREEZ
ordinary shares in the Company. The shares to be BROBEMEFESBRERE
issued and allotted upon conversion shall rank pari BBERZFTEAQAZMEHA
passu in all respects among themselves and with ERTEBREERSZMHAL
all other ordinary shares in issue by the Company
on the date of such allotment and issue.
(b) Restricted Convertible Note (b) ERFITERREE

Part of the Convertible Notes in principal amount
of HK$300 million (the “Restricted Convertible
Notes”) was under security to the Company for
the purpose of ensuring that the Profit Guarantee
(as described below) is fulfilled.

A4 4% 2= #& 7K £ $8300,000,0005&
T2En (BRI AHRERE])
HAARER  UBREREFMREGE
BTIOBUER

FIEEBEAEERAF
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29. CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLE (continued)
(c) Profit Guarantee

The Vendor and the Guarantors, Mr. Ho Kam Hung,
Mr. Yiu Yat On and Ms Qian Mingjin, who are
shareholders of the Vendor, jointly and severally
undertake to the Company that:

(1) the aggregate profits after tax shown in the
audited consolidated accounts of Green & Good
Group in accordance with Hong Kong GAAP
compliance for the financial year ended 31
December 2007 and the financial year ending 31
December 2008 shall not be less than HK$300
million and will compensate the Company for
any shortfall between the guaranteed profits
and the actual aggregate profits after tax shown
in the audited consolidated accounts of Green
& Good Group in accordance with Hong Kong
GAAP compliance for the financial year ended
31 December 2007 and the financial year
ending 31 December 2008. The Restricted
Convertible Notes will be stakeheld by the
Company for the purpose of ensuring the Profit
Guarantee requirement is fulfilled according
to the Acquisition Agreement entered into by
the Company and the Vendor on 16 May 2007
while the Vendor undertakes not to exercise the
conversion rights attaching on the Restricted
Convertible Notes during the Profit Guarantee
Period and up to 31 March 2009. In the event
that the Restricted Convertible Notes under
security to the Company is not sufficient to
cover the compensation amount due to the
shortfall from the Profit Guarantee, the Vendor
will be liable to pay the Company in cash for any
outstanding compensation amount on a dollar-
for-dollar basis after off-setting the amount
represented by the Restricted Convertible
Notes. Based on the Directors’ assessment
on the business prospect of Green & Good
Group in meeting the Profit Guarantee, the
Directors are satisfied that there is reasonable
assurance of fulfilling the Profit Guarantee
requirement in view of the operational scale
and business activities of Green & Good Group
with the contractual provisions put in place
to safeguard compensation to the Company
should the Profit Guarantee cannot be fulfilled
by Green & Good Group; and
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29.

30.

CONVERTIBLE NOTE PAYABLE (continued)
(c) Profit Guarantee (Continued)

(2) the fair market value of the net assets of
Green & Good Group, to be assessed by an
independent appraiser and to be confirmed
in a valuation report, shall be not less than
HK$2,500 million or such other value as
may be agreed between the Company and
the Vendor. Where the appraised value of
the assets held by Green & Good Group is
less than HK$2,500 million, the Company
shall be entitled to terminate the Acquisition
Agreement at its sole discretion without any
compensation to the Vendor. Upon termination,
all the deposits stakeheld by the escrow agent
together with interest accrued thereon shall
be refunded to the Company.

During the year, no conversion rights attached to the
Convertible Notes was exercised. At 31 December
2007, the aggregate outstanding principal amount of
Convertible Notes was HK$929,688,850. The fair value
of liability component and equity component of the
Convertible Notes are approximately HK$836.6 million
and HK$93.1 million respectively. These amounts were
ascertained with reference to the professional appraisal.
The adopted discount rate of 6.522% in calculation of
the liability component, which equals the cost of capital
of the Company, was derived by reference to the total
of risk-free rate and risk premium.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group did not have any significant contingent
liabilities at the balance sheet date.

At 31 December 2007, the Company had provided
corporate guarantees to the extent of HK$20 million
(2006: HK$70 million) to banks for banking facilities
granted to certain subsidiaries. The extent of such
facilities utilised by the subsidiaries at 31 December
2007 amounted to approximately HK$6.7 million (2006:
HK$50.7 million).

29.

30.

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

AR EE @)
(c) ‘BFRIRE (&)

(2 #H#zEEEzZEEFEZ
D T E (408 S 1% {8 B A
FEREEUAGERSE 2
ERXFUBRR)FTELR
2,500,000,00058 JT = B 2
AHEELFREZEMER -
Mgz BEBMEcEEZ
& 18 2> 72,500,000,0005%&
7T ARG E2ERERILE
WEHE mMBEOESE
RIS o 1248 L BB 15
EE FTEBRTEREAE
BFRESERRLEBFT ZF
ERERETAA

FR HMETRREZEFMZER
BETFE R-_ZEZTLtFE+-A=
+T—H TRREBZAEELRSHE
%8 £929,688,850/ Jt ° W i IR E B
EBRREBIZLAFEIRNNE
836,600,000 Jt % 93,100,0007% JT °
DECHENSEEETEEARE - 5t E
B EE D TR 2 HT3H %R6.522% (HAF
BERATRZERRRN) 2 EERRKBR
ZREBREEZBNEE -

HREE

EERGEERYEEMNEALAREE -

R-ZZZtF+=-A=+—8: 27
RETHELAAER ZRITEERIR
1742 1£20,000,000/8 T( =TT R F :
70,000,000/ 70) 2 A AER - A==
Z+E+-A=+—R8 ZSRTEE
M B A =& F#96,700,000E T (==
T4 1 50,700,000/ 7T) ©

FIEEBEAEERAF

127



@ Annual Report 2007

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B R R M RE

31. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases certain leasehold land and buildings
under operating lease arrangements. The original lease
terms for these leasehold land and buildings ranged
from eighteen to twenty years.

At 31 December 2007, the Group had commitment for
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases falling due as follows:

31.

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE—EELF+-A=T—HILLFE

REMOTH

SERELSEANTHHEE THES
WEEF  c ZEHELHEEFCRE
HOFEENTTNEEZ=F+F -

R-ZZEZtF+-A=+—H SER
THFEHRERZ TABELCEHN 2
RRERARE S REELTENT ¢

Group
£H

2007 2006

HK$’000 HK$’000

—EZEHF _ig/\ﬁi

Within one year —F R 4,717 269
In the second to fifth F-FFHE

years, inclusive (BEEEWE) 6,012 =

Over five years A F 16,330 -

27,059 269

The Company did not have any operating lease arrangements
as at 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).
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32.

33.

COMMITMENTS

(@) The Group had the following commitments in

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2007
BE_EELHFE+"A=1T—HILLFE

32. F&IfE

(a) EEREEERENE BER

respect of its property, plant and equipment as at REZEENT
the balance sheet date:
Group
55
2007 2006
HK$’000 HK$’000
—ETLF —EEREF
F#&xT T
Contracted for, but not BT HAEREE :
provided in:
Leasehold land HELHREF
and buildings 19,057 1,234

(b) At 31 December 2007, the Group had contracted
commitments in respect of capital investments in
the PRC subsidiaries amounting to approximately
HK$90,743,000 (2006: HK$129,522,000). Details
of which were disclosed in note 17 to the financial
statements.

The Company did not have any significant commitment
as at 31 December 2007 (2006: Nil).

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The following event occurred subsequent to 31 December
2007 up to the date of approval of these consolidated
financial statements by the Board of Directors:

Pursuant to a special resolution passed at the extraordinary
general meeting of the Company held on 25 January
2008, the name of the Company was changed from
“Tak Shun Technology Group Limited {5 &I EBHR
‘A F)” to “Superb Summit International Timber Company
Limited FIEERARZERRA A"

b) R=ZZEZ=ELtE+=-A=+—
B SEBTEMBLARZESR
REFMBEBZEINERENE
90,743,000 T( —EZ KX F :
129,522,000/ T ) ° = 1E & A B
BMRMEE7 ©

RAR=—ZBELFFT A=+ —-HIAE
EAEREE(ZZBRAF ) -

EEBREE

DTFARZZZEtF+=-A=+—HB=2
ELEZESSMENSERETHERE
Z BEEEE 2EE -

REAR-_ZEZENFE-—HA=-+HHAH
TRZAABRRBFIASLEEBBZE
BIRZFER > AR ZEMAITak Shun
Technology Group Limited & {5 &
EEBEERADF ] FKAMSuperb
Summit International Timber
Company Limited ZFIEEIBRESER
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34. CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies
which are described in note 2, management has made
the following judgments that have significant effect on
the amounts recognised in the financial statements.
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the balance
sheet date, that have a significant risk of causing a
material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities within the next financial year, are also
discussed below.

Impairment loss on loans and receivables

The policy for impairment of loans and receivables of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and aging analysis of the loans and receivables and
on management’s judgment. A considerable amount of
judgment is required in assessing the ultimate realisation
of these loans and receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history of each
customer. If the financial conditions of customers of the
Group were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment
of their ability to make payments, additional impairment
may be required.

Write-down of inventories to net realisable
value

The management of the Group reviews an aging analysis
at each balance sheet date, and makes provision for
obsolete and slow-moving inventory items identified.
The management estimates the net realisable value for
such inventories based primarily on the latest invoice
prices and current market conditions. The Group carries
out an inventory review at each balance sheet date and
makes provision for obsolete items.
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34. CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS

AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Allowances for bad and doubtful debts

The policy for allowance of bad and doubtful debts of
the Group is based on the evaluation of collectability
and aging analysis of accounts and on management’s
judgment. A considerable amount of judgment is required
in assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables,
including the current creditworthiness and the past
collection history of each customer. If the financial
conditions of customers of the Group were to deteriorate,
resulting in impairment of their ability to make payments,
additional allowances may be required.

Estimated impairment of goodwill

Management tests annually whether goodwill has suffered
any impairment, in accordance with the accounting
policy stated in note 2. The recoverable amounts of
cash-generating units have been determined based on
value-in-use calculations. These calculations require the
use of estimates. Management has not identified any
indications that the goodwill has or would have suffered
any impairment in term of its value to the Group.

Fair values of biological assets

Management estimates the balance sheet date fair
values less estimated point-of-sale costs of biological
assets of paper mulberry trees and pine trees with
reference to market prices and professional valuations.
Management considers that these are presently an
absence of effective financial instruments for hedging
against the pricing risks with the underlying agricultural
produce. Un-anticipated volatile changes in market
prices of the underlying agricultural produce could
significantly affect the fair values of these biological
assets and result in fair value re-measurement losses
in future accounting periods.
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34.

35.

CRITICALACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS
AND KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION
UNCERTAINTY (Continued)

Fair values of biological assets (Continued)

The Group’s forestry business is subject to the usual
agricultural hazards from fire, wind and insects. Forces of
nature such as temperature and rainfall may also affect
harvest efficiency. Management considers adequate
preventive measures are in place and the relevant
legislation under forestry laws in the PRC will assist in
minimizing exposure. Nevertheless, to the extent that
un-anticipated factors affecting harvestable agricultural
produce may result in re-measurement or harvest losses
in future accounting periods.

COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been reclassified to
conform with current year presentation.
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